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July 29, 2001
To the Citizens of La Plata County and the Honorable Members of the Board of County Commissioners:

The comprehensive annnal financial report (CAFR) of La Plata County (the County) for the fiscal year
ending December 31, 2001 is submitted i accordance with State law. The responsibility for the accuracy
and completeness of the information in the report rests with management. To the best of our knowledge and
belief, the information in the report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed
to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and account groups of
the County. Disclosures necessary to enable the reader to understand the County's financial activities are
included. ‘

The CAFR is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical and information for oversight
entitics. The introductory section, which is unaudited, includes this transmittal letter, the County's

* organizational chart and a list of its principal officials. The financial section includes the general purpose
financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and

schedules. Additionally, it contains the auditors’ report on the financial statements and schedules. The

" statistical section, which is unaudited, includes selected financial, economic, and demographic information,

generally presented on a multi-year basis.

The County is required to undergo an annual single audit conforming with provisions of the Single Audit Act
of 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of State and Local
Governments. Information related to this single audit includes the “Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards”, findings and questioned costs, and auditors’ reports on the internal control structure and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and are reflected in the supplemental section of this report.

The financial reporting entity, (the government} includes all the funds and account groups of the primary
government as well as all of its component units. The County provides the full range of services required
by state statutes. This includes public safety consisting of the sheriff, jail, coroner, and district attorney; land
use planning; property valuation and tax collection and distribution; vehicle licensing, construction and
mamtenance of roads and bridges; health and human services, and administrative services. The Board of
County Commissioners exercises oversight of the City of Durango/La Plata County Airport Joint Venture
and thus the activities of the Airport Joint Venture are included.

Some legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of the primary government's operations and are incladed
as part of the primary government as blended component units. Accordingly, the Durango Hills Road
Improvement District is reported as a special revenue fund of the primary government. In contrast, the
District Attorney of the Sixth Judicial District is reported as a discrete component unit of the primary
government.

TDD 270-382-6218
1060 E. 2ND AVE. “WURANGO, CO 81301



GOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURE, ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The County, incorporated in 1874, is located in the southwestern part of the state, and has been experiencing
considerable economic and population growth the past 11 years. The County has an area of 1,683 square
nules and a population of 45,486 ( 200 1estimate), an increase of 13,202 (41%)) since 1990. The County is
empowered to levy a property tax on both real and personal property located within its boundaries. The
economy is primarily tourism-based, and Durango, the County seat, is also the home of Fort Lewis College,
a four year liberal arts state institution of approximately 4,400 students.

The County operates as a statutory County, with a three-member Board of Commissioners, Board members
are elected by district but represent the entire County and serve up to two four-year staggered terms.

The national economy entered a recession in March 2001 that ended a record 10 year long period of
expansion. Although there was extremely slow growth in the first half of the year, the third quarter actually
sawa 1.1% decline in the GDP. The decline was driven by a reduction in personal consumption, state and
local government spending, - a large drop in inventories and exports and declining investment levels. The
Federal Reserve, in an effort to boost the economy, initiated 11 interest rate cuts which represents a 4.75%
reduction in interest rates for the year. This reduced the federal funds rate to 1.75%, its lowest since 1965.
Maortgage rates also hit a 30 year low. Consumer demand has been growing very slowly and it represents 2/3d
of the economy so unemployment has begun to creep up. As unemployment increases (4.8% in 2001 and
- a projected 6.2% in 2002) and consumer spending declines; there is continued weakness in the
communications industry, realignments in dot.com and business investment is now into a five quarter decline.
State and local government spending will contmue to decline since most governments have experienced
significant revenue shortfalls during the past year. Compoundmg much of this gloomy news is the
disintegration of the nation’s trade balance which is impacted by poor economic conditions in Europe, Latin
America and Japan. Looking ahead to 2002, the GDP is expected to decline but it may recover shightly in

2002, Unemployment will be maintained at the relatively high lével of 6.2% during 2002 which will drive

the extremely low consumer spending growth of barely 1.5% in 2002, Since there is no investment in
corporate spending and little to no consumer spending, inflation will only be 1.8% in 2002. None of the
economic outlook is positive and if consumer confidence continues to slide, then demand will not recover
-and the national unemployment rate will remain around 6%

- The Colorado ec_:onomy experienced its worst performance since 1991 and reversed course in 2001. Still it
remains one of the top performing state economies in the nation, ranking fourth nationally with 3.9% growth
in employment. Contributing to the economic slowdown is the lower demand in housing construction and
the major public construction projects that are nearly completed. After increases in Colorado employment
that averaged 4.1% through the 1990s, in 2001 it was only 1.9%. Unemployment had averaged only 2.7%

prior to 2000 and rose to 4.2% in 2001 and is expected to top 3% in 2002. Many job categories such as-

mining and construction were particularly weak. Manufacturing in Colorado followed the national trend of
weak growth that resulted from a couple of causes; many jobs have been shifted offshore and higher
productivity allowing manufacturers to increase production with lower labor costs. ~Transportation,
communications and public utilities have been affected by industry consolidation and a telecom shakedown
which caused reduced employment levels in 2001,  Wholesale trade, unlike many sectors of the Colorado
economy, did not slow down in 2001 primarily because of Denver International Airport making Denver more
of a regional presence in shipping and warchousing. Personal Income and wages increased during the 1990s
at a compound rate of 8% but are expected to slow considerably with the higher unemployment and lower
salaries driven by the greater availability of qualified people in the labor pool. Retail trade in Colorado
during 2001 was extremely weak with no single sector being the cause. Residentia! housing held up well n
2001 with a 6.2% growth and may be the third highest year ever. Analysts state this was caused by many
projects that were on the drawing boards before the slowdown and will likely have a dramatic decline in 2002

~Viti-



due to job insecurity. All in all, the State economy can best be described as weak which will slow in
migration to about 40,000 annually since there are not the jobs to support population growth. This may be
cause for dampening the inflation rate in Colorado.

The La Plata County economy continued to slow down in 2001. Building permit activity declined from 1,201
i 2000 to 1,183 m 2001, the second year of decline. The planning office processed 271 planning cases in
2001, the same as in 2000. Qil and gas projects review increased 39% from 73 to 102.  With down spacing
approved from 1 well per 320 aces to one per 160 acres, this area of the tax base will remain very strong and
continue to grow. The County’s retail sales tax collections increased 5.3%, a decline from 2000's 6.3%
increase over 1999's. This is the third consecutive year of smaller increases in sales tax collections. County
property tax collections grew a modest 4.1% in 2001, increasing from $9.9 million to $10.3 million.
However, the gas prices in 2001 have been extremely high which will provide greater increases in 2002. The
County’s population has contimued to grow and has increased from 32,284 in 1990 to 45,486 in 2001, 2 41%
increase. This increase has been the engine of the local economy since tourism, a major segment of the
economy, has experienced slowing growth. One of the major local draws, Mesa Verde National Park
actually experienced a decline in visitors from 678,000 in 1991 to 537,000 in 2001. Conde Nast, the travel
magazine rated Mesa Verde the number one tourist draw in 2001. Also, another popular tourist attraction,
the Durango and Silverton Narrow Gauge Railroad, has also seen lagging ticket sales and watched its riders
drop off from 210,000 to 193,000 in the past ten years. The principal winter tourist attraction, Durango

" Mountain Resort, has seen its skier days grow from 300,396 skiers in 1992 to about 320,000 in 2001, This

very small increase reflects the whole ski industry’s flat growth of recent years. However, recent
improvements at the mountain costing $5 million is making the resort more popular with out of state skiers.
Another important factor in the La Plata County economy is Fort Lewis College, a state four year liberal arts
college with about 4,400 students. It represents about 10% of the local economiy and continues to attract
students from across the country. Its” enrollment was expected to decline by about 80 students in 2001 but

- increased slightly instead. Fort Lewis completed about $40.0 million in new construction in 2001 and is

certain to attract even more students in the future. The college offers a good balance to the peak summer
tourist season when about 3,000 students return in late August at about the time when tourism declines
precipitously in early September. The La Plata County economy has experienced 13 years of steady growth
fueled by an increasing population, a consistent and important economic contribution from tourism, robust
growth in the oil and gas industry and ongoing growth from the Fort Lewis College enrollment. The
recession in the national and state economies and the recent bout of severe wﬂdﬁres will probably dampen
the La Plata County economy i 2002 and perhaps 2003,

MAJOR INITIATIVES OF COUNTY GOVERNMENT
During 2001 the County's elected and appointed officials focused their efforts on the following programs:

1, The Board of County Commissioners had a very busy year in 2001 working on issues at the state level
on matters important to County residents including transportation, human services, and oil and gas
development. Locally, they completed a housing needs assessment which will be used to help policy
makers develop strategies to ensure affordable housing in the future. They also kicked off a water
feasibility study to determine the viability of a water system in southeastern La Plata County. '

2, The Road and Bridge Department experienced another very productive year: They completed
reconstruction and paving of 2.2 miles of County road 510 which cost $1.86 million of which $600.000

~jX-



10.

came from an energy impact grant from the State of Colorado. The department also replaced the 60
foot span CR 100 bridge over the La Plata River. The project cost $750,000 and was partially offset
by a $100,000 Bureau of Indian Affairs grant. This project garnered the department the Project of the
Year award in the general public works, medium communities category, from the Colorado Chapter
of the American Public Works Association. The department also completed an aggressive
maintenance program that included applying 750,000 gallons of dust palliative, 130,000 tons of road
base was hauled and placed, 6,000 tons of hot mix was used iix blade patching, 2,000 linear feet of

~ culvert was installed, and 25 mules of road were chipped and sealed.

The Assessor appraised about 39,000 land parcels and ihterpréted 6,580 deeds in 2001. About 2,000
parcels were created and 1,329 building permits were reviewed. The Assessor again passed the very

demanding state audit of assessors’ operations.

The Sheriff's Office Public Safety Division responded to 24,122 incidents and made 664 arrests in
2001. The Services Division served 1,476 civil papers. The Detentions Division processed 2,893

‘pnsoner bookmgs compared to 2,678 in 2000 and housed an average of 122 prisoners a day, an
increase of 8% over 2000. The Shenff also introduced the Alternatives fo Incarceration program in -

2001 which completed 57 assessments. It also had 35 program partlmpants which saved the jail 2,525
pnsoner bed days.

The Clérk and Recorder's Office proeesse& 116,809 vehicle transactions within the County, The Clerk
also _recorded 22,024 documents; registered 35,000 voters and 1ssued 540 man_'iage licenses in 2001.

The District Attorney's Office opened 3,985 cases in 2001 which was slightly more than 2000. The
DA also continued conducting expedited processing of domestic violence cases using the resources
of a federal grant to partially defray the costs of the program. This is the last year of the grant.

The Finance and Central Services Department generated $1.5 million in energy impact grants and
$518,970 in Local Government Limited Gaming Impact Grants in 2001. The Information Services
Division (IS) continued its efforts to assist and guide all County offices and departments to implement
technology solutions to operational problems. IS also gamered ¥ of a $1.325 million State “Beanpole”
grant intended to improve connectivity amongst state and local government offices. The Finance
Division garmered Government Finance Officer Awards for both its 2001 budget and its 2000 CAFR.
The Buildings and Grounds Division completed a major renovation of the Assessors and Treasurer’s
former courthouse space to expand the assessors wark area. The Treasurer was moved out of the
courthouse for the first time to a location on Main Avenue in the Old Main Post Office ) Jommg Human
Resources, Engineering and some Sheriff’s staff. .

The Social Services Department collected $1,020,444 in child support payments in 2001, a decrease
of $1.2 million from 2000. The department also investigated 65 cases of alleged welfare fraud and 274
cases of child abuse in 2001, Social services continued to expand and improve senior services at the
sentor center.

The Treasurer's office receipted $353.2 million in collections in 2001 which included $44 million in
2000 property taxes that was apportioned to 33 taxing entities. The treasurer generated over $1.658
million in interest eamnings on the County’s cash assets during 2001.

The Planning Services Department processed 271 land use cases in 2001,, the eighth vear in a row the
cases processed exceeded 200. The County’s Comprehensive Plan which includes several elements
such as a Transportation Plan and a Trails Plan was adopted in December 2001, The City of Durango
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and La Plata County partnered to conduct a county-wide housing needs assessment. The planning
department also worked on a cumulative impact study of oil and gas development on La Plata County
which was partially funded with a $175,000 energy impact grant.

In 2001, the Building Inspection and Emergency Services Department issued 1,183 building permits,
an 18 permit or 1.5% decrease from 2000. This entailed five building inspectors providing 5,636 on-
site inspections of residential and commercial properties and traveling 124,141 miles to the sites. The
additional property added to the tax rolls was $86,527,918. This compares to 673 permits valued at
$23,070,985 in 1990. - _

The Human Resources and Risk Management Department completed the compensation study which
was implemented January 1, 2002, The last one had been completed in 1998. HR also introduced a
computer purchase program to enhance computer literacy in the County work force, It enables each
employee to purchase computers or telecommunications equipment costing up to $1,500 with a two

-year repayment program. Also, a leave sell back program was introduced that allows employees to

sell vacation time back to the County if they meet certmn criteria. Both programs have been favorably
recerved by employees.

The Falrgrouﬁds comple:ted the new 1,000 seat grandstand which replicates the one that was built by -
the Works Progress Administration in 1931 and was torn down in 2000. A 65,000 square foot rodeo
arena was completed “with open livestock and rodeo pens. The Fairgrounds projects totaled
$2,410,000 in capital expend1tures offset by a City of Durango payment of $399,063 representmg its
share of the grounds engineering required for the new recreation center.

FUTURE YEARS

In 2002 the Board of County Commissioners will remain an active partner at the state level in matters
affecting County governments. At the local level, the BOCC will work with other local governments to
maximize resources and maintain strong intergovernmental working refationships. The Board will continue

- its strong commitment to County infrastructure improvement while working toward a strategic vision of the

direction for County government., The Board will lead the effort to pass the ballot questlon lifting Colorado
constitutional and statutory limits on County revenues and expendltures

1.

The Road and Bridge and Engineering -Departments will continue their transportation systems
improvement efforts. The 2002 budget provides over $19 million in resources, which includes $4.0
million for a maintenance facility and building site and $3.5 million for the CR 213 bridge which will
not be built until 2003. - The budget also includes $2.3 million for road reconstruction projects on
county roads 213 and 234 of which $600,000 will be funded by an energy impact grant. Road and
bridge will also share in a 2002 $900,000 new equipment purchase program of which $300,000 will
be paid for by an energy impact grant. It will continue its aggressive road maintenance program.

The Planming Department will continue to refine its land use policies and procedures to address current
planning issnes such as the down spacing of gas wells from one to two per 320 acres. With another
500-600 new gas wells due to come on line over the next few vears, planning and the Bureau of
Reclamation will complete a cumulative impact study of the effects of gas well drilling in the County.

Finance and Central Services will continue supporting automation efforts in many of the county’s
departments and is currently working on a technology plan in partnership with representatives from
all county offices and departments. The completed product will be a dynamic document that will be



updated by the standing Technology Committee. The document should provide strategic direction to
_the county for its technology and telecommunications efforts to include e-government. The
Department will continue to seek and grow revenues outside the County’s traditional tax resources
like the $9.5 million in Energy Impact Grants and the $2.3 million in Gaming Impact grants that have
been gamered in the last nine years. The department will also work toward integrating the social
services financial records into the rest of the county’s financial operations. Continuing efforts will be
made to expand and improve work space for the county workforce. The Department will guide the
effort to extend the exemption of the revenue and expenditure limits imposed by Article X Section 20
of the Colorado Constitution and the statutory 5.5% property tax limitation of CRS 29-1-301.

The Sheriff's Office will continue its priority to provide mandated services to County citizens. It will
also be an active force in the County's campaign to reduce wear and tear on county roads by enforcing
speed and weight limits, The sheriff will work closely with the BOCC to provide alternatives to
incarceration in response to the public’s expectations of evolution in the county’s justice system. The
SO will continue placing pressure on local drug trafficking and will take the lead on preparmg for and
* leading the fight against W1ldﬁres in the County

The Bulldmg InSpectlon and Emergency Servmcs Department w111 cont:mue nnplementmg City’ Vlew '

“software and attempt to retroactively mput much of the mspection data from prior years. It will
continue paxtnering with the construction industry with its award winning contractor education
program and increase the level of involvement with the Home Builders Association of SW Colorado
and the Colorado Chapter of the International Conference of National Building - Officials. The

Emergency Services function will continue its efforts to fight wildfires in the County in cooperatlon '

with other community agenmes and the County Sheriff.

The District Attomey will increase community and victim awareness of the criminal justice system
through participation in the “restorative justice” program. The Office will also continue working
toward containment of domestic violence and provide efficient and professional prosecution of all
criminal cases. It has moved its offices from the County courthouse to the Old Main Post Office on
Main Avenue Jommg the engmﬁers treasurer, human resources and the sheriff’s office.

The 'Assessor s Ofﬁce will continue its efforts to ensure all propertles are valued correctly, This .

prodigious task is made more challenging with the ongoing growth and construction in the county. The
Assessor will also work closely with IS, planning, building mspectmn and others to improve
information flow of the property based County records

* The Human Servmes-Department will have to deal with major reductions in the State’s allocations of

funding for human services in this community. It will also provide leadership and oversight to some
of its relatively new services: senior services, veterans services and the Riverbend Youth Home. New
direction may be dictated by lower federal and state funding levels. '

-Xii-



FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The management of La Plata County is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control
structure designed to ensure that the County's assets are protected from loss, theft, or misuse. Also, the
internal control structure provides for the adeguate compilation of accounting data to allow for the
preparation of financial statements that conform to generally accepted accounting principles. The internal
control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met.
The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that 1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits
likely to be derived and 2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires esmmates and judgments by

| management,

Single Audit. As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the County must ensure that an
adequate internal control structure is in place to assure compliance with applicable laws and regulations
related to those programs. This internal control structure is subject to periodic evaluation by management
and the County's external auditor. As a part of the County's single audit, tests are made to determine the
adequacy of the internal control structure, including the portion related to. federal financial assistance
programs, as well as to determine that the County has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

Budgetary Controls. La Plata County maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance with the annual -
budget. State law requires the adoption of budgets for all anticipated expenditures.  The level of budgetary -
control (the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is at the fund level.
However, the Board further monitors' expenditures at the spending authority (elected official/department
head) level within individual funds. Department heads have the flexibility to transfer funding within their
respective budgets with county manager and finance coordination. The Finance Department also monitors
expenditures and informs the department heads, the county manager and the Board if there is potential for
expenditure overruns. The statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report
demonstrate that the County i‘m‘nains Sliccessful in meeting its responsibility for sound financial management

. TABOR (Taxpayers Bill of nghts) On November 4, 1992 the Colorado electorate passed the TABOR
-Amendment, now known as Article X Section 20 to the State Constitution. This Amendment limits the

growth of taxes, revenues, spending and debt of the state and local government entities. It also limits the
growth of revenue or expenditures and reserve increases to the annual Denver-Boulder inflation index and
local growth based on new real property construction. New debt and changes to taxation such as an increased

- mill levy and expenditure/revenue growth above the growth index require voter approval. The County and
other local government entities as well as the state are concerned regarding the fiscal constraints of the

Amendment. It is in the long term that officials are expressing concern that the Amendment will limit
governments' ability to be responsive to the needs of its citizens. La Plata County experienced its first
constraint under the Amendment with the requirement to hold an election to retain the collection of 1993
property taxes in 1994 that exceeded the Amendment's authorized growth rate. The electorate approved the
question at the 1994 General Election for the period 1994-1997 and again November 4, 1997 for the period
1998-2002 with a two to one majority. Both elections also eliminated the CRS 29-1-301 5.5% limut on
increases to property tax revenue. A ballot question will be presented to the voters November 3, 2002 to
extend this lifting of the aforementioned restrictions.
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GENERAL GOVERNMENT FUNCTIONS

This schedule is a summary of the general, special revenue, capital projects and debt service funds' revenues
for 2001 (primary government only). Also, a comparison to 2000 revenues is reflected:

Increase Increase
% of _ (Decrease) {Decrease) %

Revenue Revenues Total 2000 Revenues from 2000 change
Taxes $21,291,071 | 0.59 $20,681,820 $609.251 | 10,03
Intergovernmental 9,027,409 [ 025 9,705,122 (677,713) -0.07

Fees & perhiits 746,136 | 0.02 653,986 92,150 014 |

Fines & forfeitures 3,963 |  0.00 4,292 (329) -0.08
_Chargés for services .2,515,871 0.07 "2,368,210 : 147 661 0.06
Other revenue 12,797,167 | - 0.08 3,162,912 (365,745) 0.12
‘Total $36,381,617 | 100% $36,576,342 | - $4,760,355 0.15

Tax revenues are derived primarily from the County's two per cent sales tax [of which the County receives
~ only 1.49 cents with the balance going to the City of Durango (0.36 cents), the towns of Bayfield (0.08
cents) and Ignacio (0.071 cents)] and property taxes. -Sales tax increased $488,442 (5.3%), property tax
increased $325,328 (3%) and lodgers' tax declined $27,726 (104%) in 2001 from 2000. The
Intergovernmental revenue decrease in 2001 was due primarily to the fact that the Ccumty expenenced a

decline in state grants.
Year Property Tax ‘Sales Tax Lodger’s Tax Total - | Change
1997 $6,603,932 $7,530,348 $264,767 $14,399,047 0.00
1998 $8.,483,239 $7,930,754 $276,510 $16,690,503 0.14
1999 [ $10,453,639 $8,682,717 $267,780 $19,404,136 0.14 |
2000 $11,010,616 $9,403,815 $267,389 $20,681,820 0.06
2001 $11,512,936 $9,538,472 $239,663 $21,291,071 0.03
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The schedule below reflects a summary of general, special revenue, capital projects and debt service’
expenditures (primary government) for 2001 and the percentage change from 2000:

Increase’ Increase

o 2001 % of 2000 (Decrease)y (Decrease)
Expenditure Function | . Expenditures Total Expenditores from [999 % change
General govémment $5,334 617 0.16 $4,825 909 508,708 0.11
Public safety ' 6,571,347 0.19 5,616,273 955,074 0.17.
Auxiliary services 2,062,207 0.06 1,583,143 479,064 0.30
Public works 6,605,027. 0.19 5,000,812 ' 1,604,215 , 0.32
Health & welfare 4,124,878 0.12 4,153,871 | - (28,993) 001
-_Communityprogiams 2,238,100 . 0.07 - 2,1.00,7038 1.38,062 : 0.07
Capital outlay 6,642,809 [ 0.19 9,863,624 | - (3,220,815) -0.33
Debt service 644,476' 0.02 1,397,741 | {753,265) 0.54
Toté.l $34,223,461 | 100.00% | - $34,541,411 | '($‘317',950) -0.01

A large percentage of the increases in each éatego;ry resulted primarily from the salary adjustment. The
decrease in capital outlay resulted from a smaller Road and Bridge capital improvements program.

GENERAL FUND BALANCE. The fund balance in the general fund increased from: $6,840,773 to

'$7,357,149 at December 31, 2001 and represents about 116 days operations for the 2002 budget. It enables

the County to have adequate reserves in the general fund during the January 1 through April 30 period when
property tax collections are minirral.

ENTERPRISE OPERATIONS. La Plata Couﬁty and the City of Durango. cooperate in the operation of the
Durango-La Plata County Airport Joint Venture. While there was an approximate 7% increase in passengers
at the airport during 2001, overall revenues in the Airport fund increased 27%, however expenditures
increased 34% due to the new security measures required after the events of %/ 11/2001 decreasing cash
equivalents to $433,000 or by 50%.

The County's Bayfield and Marvel Convenience Centers have been contracted out to 2 private firm. Since
the convenience center fund is not self supporting, it was converted to a cost center within the general fund.
The closure fund accounts for all the ongoing closure and post closure care expenses of the four closed solid
waste sﬂ:es

In 2001 the Employee Medical Self Insurance Fund experienced an increase ($348,000) in premium revenues
and an increase of $185,287 in claims paid. There was a decrease in retained eamings of the fund from
$407,809 to $342,226, which is, in management’s opinion, sufficient.

DEBT ADMINISTRATION. The County's outstanding debt now stands at $2,805.000 for sales tax revenue
bonds originally issued in 1986, refunded in 1992 and refunded again in 2000.- With the final payment to be
made in 2006, the need for a an annual payment reserve was deemed unnecessary. Article X Section 20

. requires a vote of the electorate on any new general obligation or revenue bonded debt.



CASH MANAGEMENT. Cash that is temporarily idle during the year was invested in demand deposits,
certificates of deposit, obligations of the U.S. Treasury and government agencies, and local government
investment pools. The County's investment policy places highest priority on legality, safety, liquidity and
lastly on yield. Since minimizing risk is of the highest priority, all deposits were either insured by the federal
depository insurance or were collateralized. The Treasurer camed investment income of $1,657 632 in 2001
which was $166,781 less than $1,824,412 earned in 2000, This reflects the much lower interest rates that
prevailed during 2001 even though cash balances invested were higher during 2001 than 2000,

RISK MANAGEMENT. The Countyis a member of two self funded insurance pools administered by County
Technical Services, Incorporated ( CTSI): The County Workers' Compensation Pool, and Colorado Counties
Casualty and Property Pool. Each pool is governed by a board of directors elected by County representatives
of the pool. - CTSI requires that loss prevention programs be implemented on becoming a member. La Plata
County participates in the seminar and workshop program which provides loss prevention information and
teaches County employees safety work skills. The County recognized the increased importance of risk
management and funded a new position in 2001 which is dedicated solely to risk management.

The. County is partially self-insured for empl.oyee health and medical 'insurance" The County also provides '

life insurance and vision and dental care. All medical claims for employees and covered dependents up to
$35,000 per individual per illness in a calendar year are paid by the Medical Fund. Aggregate and individual
stop-loss coverage is carried with Blue Adv*mtage/HMO Colorado, ‘'who also acts as the County's
adnumstrator and processes claims. , :

FIDUCIARY RESPONSIBILITIES: The County acts as an agent in collectmg property taxes for other
governments located in La Plata County. These funds are held untll dlsbursement to the appropriate agency
n the general agency fund.

INDEPENDEN T AUDIT: State statutes require an annual audit ‘by mdependem certified pubhc accountants.

The accounting firm of Haley, Breed and Crom, LLP, CPAs wasawarded the 2001-2005 audit contract after
successfislly competing with its response to the County's request for proposal. 'Its selection was based on the
following " factors: previous experience of the firm with local government audits and the quality of
professional credentials of the members of the bidding firms. In addition to meeting the requirements set
forth in state statutes, the 2001 audit is prepared to meet the requirements of the federal single Audit Act of
1984 and related OMB Circular A-133." The auditor's repoft on the general purpose financial statements is
included in the financial scction of this report. The anditor's reports related specxﬁcally 1o the single audit
are included in the section entlﬂed "hlformatmn for Over51ght Entmes "

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFQA) of the United States and Canada awarded a
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to La Plata County for its comprehensive
financial report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2000. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious
national award recognizing conformance with the hlghest standards for prcparatmn of state and local
government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government unit must publish an easily readable and
efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform to program standards.
Such CAFR must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.
A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. La Plata County has received a
Certificate of Achicvement for the last eleven (11) consecutive fiscal vears ended 1989-2000. We believe
the 2001 report conforms to the Certificate of Achievement requirements and we are submitting it to the
GFOA for review.
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La Plata County Manager Organization Chart

County
Manager

Leadership
Team

Assistant to the
County Manager

Director of Human Services

Director of Road Maintenance

Road & Bridge
Business Diractor

Director of Finance
& Central Services

Director of Hurman Resources

Director of Building &
Emergency Services

U

J

4

Implementation
Teams

Administrative Services
Solid Waste Program

Riverbend Youth Home
Senior Services
Social Services

Veteran's Services

Specialized Teams
District Teams

Material Resources
Fleet Management

Fiscal Control
Budgeting
Purchasing & Warehause
Information Services
Facilities Management
Contract Administration

Personnel
Qrganization Development
Risk Management

Plan Review
Building Inspection
Emergency Management

Director of Planning Services

Long Range Planning
Current Planning

Manager, Fairgrounds

Fairgrounds Operations
Weed Program
Senior Center Operations

Directar of Aviaticn

Airport Operations

Geographic Information
System Manager

Geographic [nformation
Services

County Engineer

d$ 433 48 48 4

Engineering
Project Management

SXK -




This page was intentionally left blank.
Please turn to next page.



Financial Section



HALEY, BREED & CROM, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 3059 Main Avenue 970-247-2065
 Durango, Colorado 81301-4279 FAX 970-247-2103

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Board of County Commissioners
La Plata County, Colorado

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of La Plata County, Colorado, as of and
for the vear ended December 31, 2001, as listed in the Table of Contents. These financial statements are the
responsibility of La Plata County's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial
statement presentation. We believe our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects, the
financial position of La Plata County, Colorado, as of December 31, 2001, and the results of its operations and the

cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated July 29, 2002 on our
consideration of La Plata County's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.

Our audit was made for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a
whole. The combining, individual fund, and individual account group financial statements, schedules, reguired
supplemental information and statistical data listed in the Table of Contents are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of La Plata County,
Colorado.  Such information, except for that portion listed in the Table of Contents as "Statistical Section,” on
which we express no opinion, has been subjeclcd to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general
purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material reapu,ts in relation
to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

“@‘ &MQ g &uim_/ VAV
July 29
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Exhibit 2
La Plata County, Colorade
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
AH Governmental Fund Types and Discretely Presented Component Units
For the year ended December 31, 2001
Totals Totals
Primary Reporting
Governmental Fund Types Government | Component Unit Entity
) Special Debt Capital | (Memorandum Disurict (Memorandum
General Revenue Service Projects Only) Altorney Only)
Revenues:
Taxes $ 8807946 §12,483,125 % - 5 - §£21291071 8% - % 21291071
Intergovernmental Revenue 1,319,424 7.392,194 - 315,791 $,027,409 876,337 9.903.746
Fees and Permits 604,556 141,580 - 146,136 746,136
Fines and Forfeitures 3,963 - - 3,963 - 3963
Charges for Services 2,372,246 143,625 . - 2,515,871 - 2,513,871
Other Revenue 2,071,569 599,064 18,214 108,320 2,797,167 82,897 2,880,064
Total Revenues 15,179,704 20,759,588 18,214 424,111 36,381,617 959,234 37,340,851
Expenditures:
Current:
General Government 5,154 815 179,802 - 5,334,617 - 5,334,617
Public Safety 6,571,347 - - 6,571,347 1,642,434 8,213,781
Auxiliary Services 2,062,207 - - 2,062,207 - 2,062,207
Public Works 40,133 6,564,894 - 6,605,027 6,605,027
Health and Welfare 214,350 3,910,028 - 4,124,878 - 4,124 878
Community Programs 1,775,015 463,084 - - 2238099 - 2,238,099
Capital Outlay - 3,460,171 - 3,182,638 6,642,809 25,831 6,668,640
Debt Service - - 644 476 - 644,476 fda 476
Total Expenditures 15,818,367 14,577,979 644,476 3,182,638 34,223 460 1,668,265 35,891,723
Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over
Expenditures (638,663} 6,181,609 {626,267}  {2,758,527) 2,158,157 {709,0313 1,449,126
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating fransfers in-other funds 1,991,261 4611,173 500,000 5,142,000 12,244,434 36,830 12,281,264
Operating transfers in-primary government - - - - 796,222 796,222
Operating transfers out-other funds (40,000) (11,739,434) - (500,000) (12,279,434} (36,830)  (12,316,264)
Operating transfers out-component units {796,222) - - - (796,222) - (796,222}
Total other financing sources (uses) 1,155,039  (7,128,261) 500,000 4,642,000 (831,222) 796,222 (35,000}
Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Over (Under) Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses 516,376 (946,652) (126,262)  1,883.473 1,326,935 87,151 1,414,126
Fund Balance
Beginning of year 6,840,773 10,863,236 257,316 4,302,231 22,263,556 134,543 22,388,099
Residual equity transfer in - - - 390,000 390,000 - 390,000
Residual equity transfer out - {390,000) - - (390,000) (390.000)
End of year $ 7,357,149 $ 9526584 § 131,054 % 6,375,704 § 23590491 % 211,734 § 23,802,225

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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La Plata County, Colorada
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual (Budgetary Basis)
General, Special Revenue, Capital Projects and Debt Service Funds
For the vear ended December 31, 2001

Exhibit 3

Revenue:

Taxes

Intergovermmental Revenue
Fees and Permits

Fines and Forfeitures
Charges for Services

Qther Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditures:

Current:
General Government
Public Safety
Auxiliary Services
Public Works
Health and Welfare
Community Programs
Capital Outiay

Debt Service

Toal Expenditures

Excess {Deficit) of Revenue over
Expenditures

Other Financing Sources {Uses}
Operating transfers in-other funds
Operating transfers in-primary government
Operating transfers out-other funds
Operating transfers out-companent units

Total other financing sources {uses)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Over (Under} Expenditures and Qther
Finanging Uses

Fund Balance
Begluning of year

Residual equity transter out
End of year

Budget

General Fund

Actual

{Unfavorable)

Yarianece
Favorable

Special Revenue Fund Type

Budget Actual

§ 8.337,725 $ 8.807046 $ 4350221 § 12424458 § 12,483,125
1,053,754 1,319,424 265,570 8.693.837 7,392,194
683,000 604,556 (78,444) 113,000 141,580
2,500 3.963 1,463 - -
2217072 2,372,246 155,174 120,000 143,625
1238114 2,071,569 33,455 124,013 599,064
13,552,165 15,179,704 1627.539 21477308 20,759,588
5406251 5,154,815 251,436 179,805 179.802
6,739,728 6571347 168,381 " -
2373917 2062207 3710 y -
42,500 40,133 2,367 6,806,822 6.564.,894
214,850 214,850 y 5220.748 3,910,028
1.898,60t 1,775,015 123,586 478,155 463.084
. . . 3,848,000 3,460,171
16,675,847 15,818,367 857,480  16,533.530  14,577.979
(3,123,682)  (633.663) 2,485,019 4,943,778 6,181,609
1,881,417 1,991,26% 109,844 4,558,037 4,611,173
{40.000) (40,000) - (11,82894%)  (11,739.434)
(872,972)  (796.222) 76,750 . -
968445 1,155,039 186,504 (7.270.912)  (7,128.261)
(2,155,237) 516,376 2671613 (2.327,134) (946,652)
5626932 6840773 1,213,941 0929918 10.863.236
. . - (390.000) (390,000)

§ 3,471,395 § 7.357.149 §  3.885.354 5 7212784 § 9,526,584

‘The notes to the financial statements are an integrai part of this statement,
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Debt Service Fund Capital Projects Fund
Variance Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable Favorable
(Unfavorable Budget Actual {Unfavorabie) Budget Actupl (Unfaverable)
b 58,667 § - 3 - 5 - % - - 8 -
(1,303,643) - - 1,291,763 315,791 (975,972)
28,580 - - - - - -
23,625 - - - - - -
475,051 15,000 18,214 3,214 33,000 108,320 75320
(717,720) 15,000 18,214 3,214 1,324,763 424111 (900,652)
1 - . - - - .
241,928 . . . . ; .
1,310,720 - - - - - -
15,071 - - - - - -
387,829 - - - 7,606,722 3,182,638 4,424,084
- 644,726 644,476 250 - - -
1,935,551 644,726 644,476 250 7,606,722 3,182,638 4,424,084
1,237,831 {629,726 (626,262) 3464 (6,281,95%) (2,758,527) 3,523,432
53,136 500,000 500,000 - 5,142,000 5,142,000 -
89,513 - - - (500,000) (500,000} -
142,651 500,000 500.000 - 4,642,000 4,642,000 -
1,380,482 (129,726) (£26,262) 3464 (1,63995%) 1,883,473 3,523,432
933,318 254,900 257316 2,416 3,966,487 4,302,231 335,744
$ 2313800 3 125174 § 131054 § 5,880

$2.326,528 % 6,185,704 § 3,859,176

Exhibit 3



Exhibit 4
La Plata County, Colorado
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings
All Proprietary Fund Types
Yor the year ended December 31, 2001
Totals
Internal Memorandum Only
Enterprise Service 2001 | 2000

Operating Revenue:
Rentals 5 222486 § - - $ 195,304
Landing and flowage fees 190,767 - - 158,091
Concession and parking charges 668,343 - - 562,340

Intergovernmental revenne 60,623 - - -
Fuel sales 131,093 - -

Other 48,416 - - 122,666
Insurance deposits - 1,381,999 - 1,033,316
Commissary sales 42,038 - - 44,966

Total Operating Revenue 1,363,766 1,381,999 2,745,765 2,117,183

Operating Expenses:

Salaries and benefits 585,180 - 585,180 496,498
Supplies 97,782 - 97,782 134,258
Purchased services 371,784 - 371,784 230,942
Maintenance and repair 50,696 - 50,696 37,5335
Administrative fee 90,000 - 90,000 89,000
Cost of fuel sales 129,331 - 129,331 -
Depreciation and amortization 1,107,881 - 1,107,881 1,015,892
Medical claims paid - 1471741 1,471,741 1,286,454

Total operating expenses 2,432,654 1,471,741 3,904,395 3,263,599
Operating Income {1,068,388) (89,742) (1,158,630) (1,176,416)
Non-operating revenues:

Interest income 61,519 24,159 85,678 121,269
Income before operating transfers: (1,007,369) {05,583) (1,072,952) (1,055,147)
Operating transfer in 35,000 - 35,000 15,000
Net Income (Loss) (972,369)  (65,583) (1,037.952)  (1,040.147)
Retained Eamings {Deficit)

Beginning of year (13,326,773) 407,809 (12,918,964) (11,878,817)

End of year

$ (14,299.142) $ 342,226 § (13.956,916) S5{12.918.964)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit 3
La Plata County, Colorado
Combined Statement of Cash Flows
All Proprietary Fund Types
For the year ended December 31, 2001
Totals
Internal Memorandum Only
Enterprise Service 2001 | 2000

Cash flows from operating activities:

Operating income (loss) before operating transfers in (out) $(1,068,888) 5 (89,742) $(1,158,630) $(1,176,416)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to

net cash provided by operating actvities:

Depreciation 1,107,881 - 1,107,881 1,015,852
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts recetvable (180,062) 408 (179,654) 42,291
{Increase} decrease in due from other funds ' - - - (7,395)
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments (53,228) - (53,228) -
{Increase) decrease in inventories 4,223 - 4,223 (3,246)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (6,871) - (6,871) 17.813
Increase (decrease) in accrued salaries and benefits 3,853 - 3,853 (198)
Increase (decrease) in due to other governments 920 - 920 -
Increase (decrease) claims payable - 62,755 62,755 108,727
Increase (decrease) in landfill ¢losure and
postclosure care costs (29,823) - (29,823} (29,783)
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 9,046 - 9,046 5,409
Net cash provided fused) by operations _ {212,949) (26,579 (239,528) (26,904}

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfer in 35,000

Net cash provided (used} by noncapital financing activities.: 35,000

35,000 15,000
35,000 15,000

t

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets {290,448)

(290,448) (106,373)

Net cash provided (used) by capital and related
Jfinancing activities (290,448)

4

(290,448) (106,373)

Cash flows from investing activities:

Interest earnings on equity in treasurer's pool 61,519 24,159 85,678 121,269
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (406,873) (2.420) (409,298) 2,992
Cash and cash equivalents and beginning of year 1,297,835 735,979 2,033,814 2,030,822
Cash and cash equivalents and end of year § 890,957 § 733,539 § 1,624,516 § 2,033,814

Schedule of non-cash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Increase (decrease) in assets:
Capital assets contributed {withdrawn) by customers,
governments, developers or other sources § 604450 % - 8§ 604450 & 290672

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

La Plata County, Colorado was formed in 1874 and operates under Colorado State Statutes as a statutory county.
The County has a governing board of three elected Commissioners. The offices of Assessor, Clerk, Coroner,
Sheriff, Surveyor and Treasurer are also elected positions. The County provides the following services as
authorized by State Statutes: public safety (police and jail), highway, health and social services, planning, property
{ax assessment, property tax collection and distribution, extension services, recording angd election services, and
other general and administrative services.

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present La Plata County,
Colorado (primary government) and its component units. The component units discussed below are included in the
County’s reporting entity because of the significance of their operations or financial relationships with the County.

Blended Component Units

Durango Hills Local Improvement District, a legally separate entity from the County, is governed by a three-
member board compaosed of the sitting County Commissioners. For financial statement reporting purposes, the
Durango Hills Local Improvement District is reported as if it were part of the County's operations becanse the
District's governing body is the same as the County's. The activities of the Durango Hills Local Improvement
District are reported in the County's financial report as the special revenue fund "Local Improvement District".

Discretely Presented Component Units

Office of the District Attorney of the Sixth Judicial District, a legally separate entity from the County, is governed by
a separately elected District Attorney, however the Office’s budget is approved by the Boards of County
Commissioners of La Plata, Archuleta and San Juan Counties, Since La Plata County provides over 80% of the
operational funding for the Offices’s activities, it is considered fiscally dependent upon La Plata County,

For both the Durango Hills 1ocal improvement district and the Office of the District Attorney, separate financial
statemnents are not available.

Joint Ventures

City of Durango/La Plata County Airport - The County and the City of Durango have formed a joint venture to
operate the City of Durango/La Plata County Airport. This joint venture is included in the La Plata County
reporting entity as the Airport Operations Fund, therefore separately issued financial staterments for the airport are
not available. Additional information regarding the joint venture is included in Note 13,

The accounting policies of La Plata County, Colorado conform to generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP). The following is a summary of sach significant policies:

Fand Accounting

The accounts of the County are organized on the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is considered a
separate accounting entity, The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate.
Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which

0.
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LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped, in
the financial statements in the repart, into generic fund types and broad fund categories as follows;

Governmental Funds

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fond of the County. It is used to account for all financial
respurces except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds - The Special Revenue Funds account for revenues derived from specific taxes or other
earmarked revenue sources.

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for and the
payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs.

Capital Project Funds - Capital Project Funds are used to account for the acquisition or construction of major
capital facilities and equipment {other than those financed by proprietary funds). Principal sources of revenue are
transfers in from sales tax revenue and long-term debt proceeds.

Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise Funds account for operations (a) which are financed and operated in a manner similar
to private business enterprises; where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income 1s appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability or other pirposcs.

Internal Service Funds - Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goeds or services provided
by one department or agency to other departments or agencies of the County, or to other governments, on a cost-
reimbursement basis.

Fiduciarv Funds
Trust and Agency Funds - Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the County in a trustee
capacity or as agent for individuals, other governmental units, and/or other funds. Agency Funds are custodial in

nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of resnlts of operations.

Fixed Assets and Long-Term Liabilities

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed assets and long-term liabilities associated with a [und
are determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or "financial
flow" measurement focus. This means that only current assets and cwrrent Habilities are generally included on their
halance sheets. Their reported fund balance (net current assets) is considered a measure of "available spendable
resources.” Governmental fund operating stalements present increases {Tevenues and other financing sources) and
decreases (expenditures and other financing vses) in net current assets. Accordingly, they are said to present a
summary of sources and uses of available spendable resonrces" during a period.

-10-



LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed
Assets Account Group, rather than in governmental fiunds. Fixed assets are valued at historical cost or estimated
historical costs if actual historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair
market value on the date donated. Public domain “infrastrocture” general fixed assets consisting of certain
improvements other than boildings, such as roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage
systems, and lighting systems, have nof been capitalized. Such assets are normally immovable and of value only to
the County, therefore, the purpose of stewardship for these items is satisfied without recording these assets. No
depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets.

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental fumds are accounted for in the General Long-Term
Debt Account Group, not in the governmental funds.

These two account groups are not "funds." They are concerned only with the measurement of financial position.
They are not involved with measurement of results of operations.

Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for governmental fund types is limited to
exclude amounts represented by noncurrent liabilities. Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term
amounts are not recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities, They are instead reported as
liabilities in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital maintenance" measurement focus. This
means that all assets and all liabilities (whether current ot noncurrent) associated with their activity are included on
their balance sheets. Their reported fund equity {net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained
earnings components. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases
(expenses) in nct total assets.

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their
operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight line method. The estimated nseful lives are as follows:
buildings, 10-40 years; improvements, 5-10 years; equipment, 5-10 years.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revennes and expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts and
reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless
of the measurement focus applied.

All governmental funds and fideciary funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recorded when susceptible to accmal, i.¢., both measurable and available to finance the County's
operations. Awvailable means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current period. Property tax revenues are recognized when they become available, defined as those
property tax receivables expected to be collected within sixty days after vear end. Miscellaneous revenues are
recorded when received in cash because they are generally not measurable until actually received. Sales taxes,
intergovernmental revenue and interest income are accrued, when their receipt occurs soon enough after the end of
the accounting period so as to be both measurable and available. Sales taxes are considered "measurable" when in
the hands of intermediary collecting governments and are recognized as revenue at that time.

-11-



LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability
is incurred. Exceptions to this general rule include principal and interest on general long-term debt which is
recognized when due,

All proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. The County has chosen not to apply
FASPE pronouncements issned subsequent to November 30, 1989, to its proprietary operations. Revenues are
recognized when they are earned, and expenses are recognized when they are incurred as a Hability. Earned but
unbilled revenues are accroned and reported in the financial statements.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The County follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

. Not later than October 15th, the County Manager submits to the County Commissioners a proposed
operating budget for the fiscal year commencing the following Janvary 1. The operating budget includes
proposed expenditures or expenses and the means of financing them.

. Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comment.

. The budget is legally adopted in a timely manner prior to the start of the ensuing budget vear by passage of
a resolution. Legal authorization to spend is granted through an appropriation resolution,

. The legal level of budgetary control (the level at which the governing body must approve any over
expenditures of appropriations or transfers of appropriated amounts) is maintained at the fund level in all
funds. For management purposes, line item budgets are grouped into departments, and departments are
assigned to a “spending authority”, which is fypically an elected official or department head. More than
one department may be assigned to a spending authority, Management is able to amend the budget by
transferring monies within the individual line items within a spending authority without secking approval
of the governing body. The Board of County Commissioners may, bv resolution, transfer any
unencumbered appropriation balance or portion thereof from one department, office or agency to another.

. All annual appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year.

. In accordance with state statnte, the Board of County Commissioners may authorize supplemental
expenditures during the year, but not in excess of the amount that actual revenues exceed budgeted
revenues and unappropriated surplus for that fund. Several supplemental appropriations were adopted
during 2001.

. Formal budgetary integration is emploved as a management control device during the vear for all funds.

. Colorado State Statues require the adoption of anuual budgets for all funds. including enterprise funds.
The budgets for all funds except the enterprise funds are legallv adopted on a basis consistent with
generally accepted acconnting principles (GAAP). The budgets for the Airport Operations Fund and the
Landfill Closure Fund (enterprise funds) are prepared on the modified accrual basis at variance with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

-12-



LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

The nature and amount of the adjustments necessary to convert the actual GAAP data to the budgetary basis 1s as
follows:

Alrport Prisoner
Operations s Commissary
Budgetary Basis net income (loss);: § (04738 % 30,296 % 0§ (174,442)
Additions:
Capital Outlay 290,448 Q0 0 290,448
Decrease in accrued costs for _
closure/postclosure care 0 29,823 0 29,823
Deductions;
Depreciation (1,107,881) 0 (1,107,881)
$ (1,022,171 0 I8 {962,052):

Encumbrances

Commitments such as purchase orders and other contracts are recorded as encumbrances. In accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, outstanding encumbrances at year end for which goods or services are
received are reclassified as expenditures and accounts payable. All other encumbrances in the annual budgeted
funds are reversed at year end and are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund balance for the
subsequent yvear.

Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Invesiments

The County maintains centralized bank accounts to maximize investment yields. With the exception of certain
restricted funds, cash balances are pooled and invested. Investments are stated at fair value, based upon quoted.
Interest earnings are attributed, with few exceptions, to the general fond regardless of the source of the funds.
Exceptions are determined by law, bond covenants, or official board action.

Cash and Cash Equivalenits

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes "Cash" and "Equity in
Treasurer's Cash and Investments" as held by the enterprise funds. The County pools all cash on an entity-wide
basis for management and investment purposes. Each fund has an interest in the pool which is available upon

demand. Equity in the pool has been (reated the same as any other demand deposit or investment with a maturity of

3 months or less.



LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue Recognition - Property Taxes

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of December 31 and are levied on January 1 of the
following year. Taxes are payable either in two installments due on February 28 and June 15, or in fuil on April 30.
The County, through the La Plata County Treasurer, biils and collects its own property taxes as well as property
taxes of all other taxing authorities within the County.

Property tax revenues are recognized when they become available, defined as those property tax receivables
expected to be collected within sixty days after year end. Delinguent taxes are considered fully collectible and
therefore no allowance for uncollectible taxes is provided.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at an average cost basis. Inventories in governmental and proprietary fands, consisting of
supplies held for consumption, are recorded on the consumption method whereby an expenditure is recorded at the
time inventory items are nsed. Reported inventories of governmental funds are equally offset by a fund balance
reserve which indicates that they do not constitute "available spendable resources™ even though they arc a
component of net current assets,

Restricted Assets

These assets primarily consist of cash being held in trust by the Department of Social Services for individuals
totaling $35,769.

Compensated Absences

County employees accumulate four hours of sick leave per pay period and eight to cleven hours of anmual leave
(which includes holiday pay) per pay period, depending on length of service. In the event of retirement or
termination, an employee is paid 100% of accumulated annual leave. Upon retirement only, an employee is paid
25% of accumulated sick leave., Career status employees may convert sick leave to annual leave on a four to one
ratio after more than 720 hours of sick leave have been accumulated. Varying amounts, ranging from 200 hours to
320 hours of annual leave may be carried over from one vear to the next.

The County accrues a liability for compensated absences when the County's obligation relating to emplovees' rights
to receive compensation for future absences is attributable to employees' services already rendered, when the
obligation relates to rights that vest or accumulate, when payment of the compensation is probable and when the
amount can be reasonably estimated. In accordance with these criteria, the County has accrued a liability for annual
leave which has been earned but not taken by County employees. For all governmental funds the liability for
compensated absences is reported in the general long-term debt account group since it is anticipated that none of the
lLiability will be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. The liability for compensated absences is
recorded in proprietary fund types as an accred liability in accordance with GASB Statement 16.
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LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Reserves

The County records reserves to indicate that a portion of the fund balance 1s legally segregated for a specific future
use. Following is a list of all reserves used by the County and a description of each:

Reserve for [nventory - used to segregate that portion of fund balance represented by inventortes of consumable
supplies and materials.

Reserve for Future Debt Service - used to segregate a portion of fund balance for debt service resources legally
restricted to the pavment of long-term debt principal and interest amounts mataring in future vears.

Reserve for Capital Improvements - used to segregate that portion of fund balance restricted for acquisition of
capital improvements.

Reserve for Law Enforcement - used to segregate that portion of fund balance restricted specifically for law
enforcement purposes.

Reserve for Public Trustee - per State statotes, the County is required to maintain a reserve in the General Fund
equal to one year's expenses for the Public Trustee's office.

Reserve for Road Improvements - used to segregate that portion of fund balance contributed by subdivision
developers and restricted for improvements to specific County roads.

Reserve for Loans Receivable - used to indicate that the long term portion of Loans Receivable do not represent
available, spendable resources, even though they are 4 component of net assets.

Reserve for Future Fiscal Year's Expenditures - On November 3, 1992, Colorado voters approved an amendment to
the State Constitution known as the Taxpayer's Bill of Rights. The mnendment is a tax limitation, revenue and

spending limitation and a debt limitation, In light of the passage of this amendment and the underlying reguirements

contained therein, the County now reports funds available for spending or appropriation in future periods ma
reserve account. All funds which must comply with this amendment will have a reserve captioned "Reserve for
future fiscal year's expenditures” in the fund balance section.

Reserve for Emergencies - a reserve for declared emergencies. The amendment to the State Constitution discussed
above and known as the Taxpayer's Bill of Rights (TABOR), requires that the County reserve a certain percentage
of its fiscal vear spending, as defined in the amendment, for declared emergencies. Emergency, as defined in the
amendment, excludes economic conditions, revenue shorifalls or salary or fringe benefits increases. For 2001, the
amount of fiscal vear spending to be reserved is three percent of non-federal revenues. Unused reserves carry over
to subsequent years. The County carries its emergency reserve, as required and defined in TABOR, in the special
revenue fund "Emergency Reserve Fund".

Retained earnings reserved for medical claims - represents the total equity batance to be used exclusively for the
payment of medical claims.



LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Self Insurance
The Couaty is self-insured for employees, and dependents’ medical and dental insurance claims up to certain limits
as explained in Note 7. The County's self-insurance activities are accounted for in an internal service fund entitled

Employee Medical Self Insurance Fund, The plan is administered by Blue Advantage/HMO of Colorado. Accruals
for estimated, unasserted or outstanding medical claims payable have been made.

Comparative Data & Reclassifications

Comparative data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial statements in order to
provide an understanding of changes in the County's financial position and operations. However, complete
comparative data (i.e., presentation of prior year totals by fund type in each of the statements) have not been
presented since their inclusion would make the statements unduly complex and difficult to read. For comparability,
amounts have been reclassified where appropriate to conform with the 2001 financial presentation.

Total Columns on Combined Statements

Total columns on the Combined Statements are captioned Memorandum Only or Memo Only to indicate that they
are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of
operations, or cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data
comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the presentation of this data.

Estimates

The preparations of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - DEFICIT FUND BALANCES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

The Airport Operating Fund had deficit retained earnings of $14,139,459 at December 31, 2001. The deficit is a
result of the County's policy of charging depreciation on assets acquired through grants to retained earnings. The
deficit will not be eliminated in the near figure.

The Landfill Closure Fund had deficit retained earnings of $176,383 at December 31, 2001. The deficit is a result
of the anticipated long-term closure, postclosure and monitoring costs. It is unlikely that the deficit will be
elimipated in the near future, and the County will have to continue making operating transfers in to cover the long-
term costs.
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LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 3 - EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The County Treasurer maintains & cash pool that is available for nse by all funds. Each fund type's portion of this
pool is displayed on the individual and combined balance sheets as "Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments”,

Deposits-At year end, the carrying amount of the County's deposits was $5,267,751 and the bank balance was
$5,133,648. Of the bank balance, $329,791 was covered by federal depository insurance and $4,805,926 was
collateralized with securities held by a third party in the name of the Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act. The
carrying amount of deposits for the Office of the District Aftorney of the Sixth Judicial District, a discretely
presented component unit was $198,815 and the bank balance was $231,156. Of the bank balance, $138,487 was
covered by federal depository insurance and $92.669 was collateralized with securities held by a third party in the
name of the Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act.

Statutes require that any public depository which accepts and holds public funds maintain, as security for public
deposits accepted and held by it, not insured by federal depository insurance, cligible collateral having a market
value, at all times, equal to at least one hundred two percent of the amount of public deposits. Banking institutions
are moenitored by the State of Colorado Banking Commission and must report monthly on all public deposits held,
Pledged collateral must be held in joint custody of the bank and the State of Colorado Banking Commission in
accordance with the Public Deposit Protection Act in a safekeeping account held by a third party, usually the
Federal Reserve Bank. The pledged collateral cannot be released unless approval is obtained by the banking
comimission. Savings and Loan institutions are monitored by the State of Colorado Commissioner of Savings and
Loan Associations and must report quarterly on all public deposits held. Pledged collateral, usually in the form of
mortgages, must be held by a third party institution for the benefit of the Commissicner.

Investments--The Treasurer is authorized by Colorado statutes and resolutions of the Board of County
Commissioners to invest in the following, subject to certain limitations:

. U.S. Treasury Obligations

. Federal Instnimentality Securities

. Prime Commercial Paper

. Eligible Banker’s Acceptances

. Repurchase Agreements

. L.ocal Government Investment Pools
. Money Market Mutnal Funds

The local government investment pools maintain a $1.00 per share net asset value at all times. The pools are money
market funds organized in conformity with Part 7 of Article 75 of Title 24 of the Colorado Revised Statutes. The
paols are subject to the general supervision of the Boards of Trustees. The Trustees are elected from the peals’
participants.
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LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 3 - EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments made by the County arec summarized below. The investments that are represented by specific

identifiable investments securities are classified as to credit risk within the following three categories:

Category 1 - Insured and unregistered, with securities held by the County or its agent in the County's name,
Category 2 - Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty's trust department/agent in the

County's name.

Category 3 - Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust department or

agent, buf not in the County's name,

Carrying
Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 Amount Fair Vaiue
U.S. Treasury Securities $0 30 $1,575,239 $1.575.239 $1,575.239
Other U.S. Government agency
securities 0 0 10,743,155 10,743,155 10,743,135
Commercial Paper 0 0 1651309 1.651.309 1.651.309
$0 $0 13,969,703 13,969,703 13,969,703

Investments in local government
investment pools:

Colo-Trust 3,591,400 3,591,400

C-Safe 3,962,620 3.962,620

Coloradoe Diversified Trust 307,651 307631

Totals $21.831.374 $21.831.374

Cash deposits and investments at December 31, 2001 on the combined balance sheet were comprised of the

following;

Cash
Cash deposits

Equity in Treasurer's cash and investments

Restricted cash deposits and investments
Tatal

Cash on hand

Deposits

Investments

Interest Receivable
Total

$

10,745

281,384
27,336,783

35.769

S 27.664.88]

$ 339,956
5,466,566
21,831,374

26,985

§ 27664881
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LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 4 - FIXED ASSETS

A summary of changes in General Fixed Assets at December 31, 2001 follows:

. Adjustments, ..ol

Balance @ dditions' & Deletions & - Balance @~
1/1/01 . Transfers -~ Transfers .. - 123101 -
Land 5 345,213 5 0 b 0 $ 345,213
Buildings 13,757,259 437,453 13,319,804
Improvements 173,748 1,012,951 38,060 1,148,639
Equipment 9,029,458 1,285,654 201302 10,513,810

Construction in

Progress 1,012,951 1,012,951 0

' S 25,218,620 $ 2,189,768 S 35327466 -

General fixed assets purchased are recorded as expenditures in all governmental fund types at the time of purchase.
Fixed assets are capitalized at cost, or estimated cost, where it has not been practical to establish original cost.
Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date donated.

A summary of enterprise funds property, plant and equipment at December 31, 2001 follows:

Airport Total
Operations
Land $1.303,766 $298,912 $1,602,678
Buildings, Runways and Improvements 25,064,205 0 25,004,205
Equipment 2,512,149 0 2,512,149
Construction in Progress 32,368 0 32,368
Less accumulated depreciation (16,818,156) 0 {16,818,156)
o qimb o s1004332 . S298912  $12,393.244
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LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 5 - LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS

The following is a summary of bonds, general capitalized lease obligations and compensated absences of the County
for the year ended December 31, 2001.

Payable at Ad ustmenrs Reductions -dea-b_le wt
: 18] & Additions 12/31/01
2000 Sales Tax Revenne Bonds $3,290,000 $ $485,000 $2,805,000
General compensated absences
payable 684,761 143,603 0 828,360
] $3974,761 $485,000 153,633,366

The amounts classified as bonds are comprised of the following:

Revenue Bonds--$3,290,000, Series 2000 Sales tax revenue bonds, proceeds used to refund 1992 sales tax
refunding bonds, which were used to refinance 1986 Sales tax revenue bonds. Interest rates range from 4.5% to
4.75%. Funding to be provided for by sales tax revenue and accounted for in the debt service fund. A summary of
the annual debt service requirements to maturity follows:

Principal Total
2002 $510,000 $130,625 $640,625
2003 535,000 107,675 642,675
2004 560,000 83,600 643,600
2005 585,000 57,000 642,000
615,000 29213 644,213
$2,305,000 $408.11  $3,213,113

Operating Leases

The County is obligated under certain leases accounted for as operating leases. Operating leases do not give rise 1o
propetty rights or lease obligations, and therefore the results of the lease agreements are not reflected in the County’s
account groups. Future minimum rental payments required under operating leases that have initial or remaining
noncancelable lease terms in excess of one month are $11,268, payable in vear 2002,



LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 6 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Transactions between funds that would be treated as revenues, expenditures or expenses if they involved
organizations external to the County are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses in the funds involved.
Transactions which constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures or expenses initially made from that fund

which are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as
Teductions of the expenditure/expense in the fund that is reimbursed.

Nenrecurring or nonroutine transfers of equity between funds are referred to as residual equity transfers and are
reported as additions to or deductions from the fund balance of governmental funds. All other legally authorized
transfers are treated as operating transfers and are included in the results of operations of both govermmental and
proprietary funds.

Interfund receivable and payable balances at December 31, 2001, and schedule of operating transfers in and out
during 2001 are as follows:

Interfund Transfers In Tram_‘fers Gut
Receivables : AL
General Fund - % $-0- 81,991,261 $40,000
Road and Bridge Fund 0~ -}~ 3,156,119 -0-
Social Services Fund - -0- 5,745 -0-
Sales Tax Fund 0- 122,872 -0- 10,116,572
Joint Sales Tax Fund 122,872 -0- 1,409,309 1,385,367
Tribal Impact Fund -0- -0- 40,000 37,495
Debt Service Fund -0- -0- 500,000 -0-
Capital Improvement Fund -0- ~0- 5,142,000 300,000
Landfill Closure Fund - -0- 35,000 -0
U S122872 SI28T2 0 S12279434  $12279434




LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 7 - RISK MANAGEMENT

In 1984, the County began a self insurance program for medical claims. The purpose of the program is to pay
medical claims of County employees and their covered dependents and minimize annual medical insurance costs to
the County, Medical claims exceeding $35,000 per covered individual or 120% of the annual contributions for the
group are covered by a private insurance carrier. The County does not report excess insurance risks as liabilities
unless it is probable that those risks will not be covered by the excess insurance. The claims are funded through
payroll withholdings from emplovees and County matching funds. There were no material changes in insurance
coverage, and there were no settlements in excess of insurance coverage for the last three fiscal vears.

The claims liability of $392,146 reported in the Emplovee Medical Self Insurance Fund is based on the requirements
of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, which requires that a liability for claims be reported
if information prior to the issuance of the financial stptements indicated that it is probable that a liability has been
incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.

Changes in the funds claims liability amount in fiscal 2000 and 2001 were:

2001 2000
Liability at January 1 $ 329,391 $ 220,664
Current year claims & changes in estimates 1,334,496 1,286,454
Claim Payments 1,471,741 1.177.727
Balance at December 31 $ 392.146 $329.391

County Workers' Compensation Pool

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to injuries of employees while on the job. In 1983, the County
joined together with other Counties in the State of Colorado to form the County Workers' Compensation Pool
(CWCP), a public entity risk pool currently operating as a conunon risk management and insurance program for
member counties. The County pays an annual contribution to CWCP for its workers' comipensalion insurance
coverage. The intergovernmental agreement of formation of CWCP provides that the pool will be financially self-
sustaining through member contributions and additional assessments, if necessary, and the Pool will purchase excess

insurance through commercial companies for members' claims in excess of a specified self-insured retention, which
is determined cach policy vear.

Colorado Counties Casualty and Property Pool

The County is exposed to various risks of loss related to liability, property and casualty losses. During 1986, the
County was unable to obtain property and liability insurance at a cost it considered to be economically justifiable.
Therefore, the County joined together with other counties in the State of Colorado to form the Colorado Counties
Casualty and Property Pool (CAPP), a public entity risk pool currently operating as a conunon risk management and
insurance program for member counties. The County pays an annvat contribution to CAPP for its liability. property
and casnalty insurance coverage. The intergovernmental agreement of formation of CAPP provides that the pool will
be financially self-sustaining through member contributions and additional assessments, if necessary, and the Pool
will purchase excess insurance through commercial companies for members' claims in excess of a specified self-
insured retention, which is determined each policy vear.

For both the CWCP and CAPP pools, losses incurred in excess of loss funds and amounts recoverable from excess

insurance are direct liabilities of the participating members. Both pools have indicated the amount of any excess
losses would be billed to members in proportion to their contributions in the year such excess occurs. There also
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LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 7 - RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

exists the potential for return of contributions should the results of pool operations result in surpluses in excess of
those required by State law and the bylaws of the pools, however, any return of contribution is not probable. As
such, the contributions to both pools have been reported as expenditures or expenses. Separately issued financial
reports for both pools are available by contacting the administrative agent, County Technical Services, Inc. at their
headquarters in Denver, Colorado. There were no material reductions in insurance coverages provided to La Plata

County, nor were there any settlements on behalf of La Plata County in excess of mnsurance coverage for the last
three fiscal years. '

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The County participates in a number of federal and state grant programs. The primary programs include Commumnity
Development Block Grants, Colorado Department of Health, and Departnient of Social Services Grants. These
programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their representative. An andit in accordance
with the Federal Single Audit Act of 1984 was conducted for the calendar year 2001, but state agencies may still
examine individual state programs. Pending the resolution of the findings and questioned costs of such audits, the
amount, if any, of disallowed expenditures cannot be determined.

Contractual Commitments

The County has entered into certain long-term contracts with varions parties in order to provide services to residents
¢!’ the County. A summary of these significant contracts follows:

i/ .imane Society Operations - In 1979, the County entered into a contract with the La Plata County Humane Society
avd the City of Durango lo provide necessary funding for operations and facilities at the animal shelter. The County
and City provide equal funding for operations. Additionally, in 1993 the County and the Humane Society entered
into an agreement in which the Humane Society provides dog control services in the County, and the County
contributes toward the costs of services provided. In 2001, funding by the County for both areas totaled $143,599.

Insurance Poals - The County is a member of the Colorado Counties Worker's Compensation Pool and Colorado
Counties Casualty and Property Pool for purposes of insurance coverage. These pools have a legal obligation for
claims against their members to the extent that funds are available in its annually established loss fund and amounts
are available from insurance providers under excess specific and aggregate insurance contracts. Losses incurred in
excess of loss funds and amounts recoverable from excess insurance contracts are direct labilities of their

participating members. Ultimate liability to the County resulting from claims not covered by these insurance pools ts
not presently determinable,



LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Coutinued)

Energy Impact Assistance Funds/Ganting Funds - The County has entered into contracts with the Colorado
Department of Local Affairs for the expenditure of Energy and Mineral Tmpact Assistance grant funds (EIAF) and
for the expenditure of Local Government Gaming Impact Funds (LGIF). A summary of these commitments is
presented below:

Grant
Grant Period County Funds Funds Description
EIAF #3309 07/26/99-12/31/01 50,000 150,000 | Tribal property impact mitigation
EIAF #3574 1/20/99-12/31/01 1,573,445 600,000 | Construction of road and bridge shop
EIAF #3816 06/05/00-11/30/01 | 121,000 Cash 175,000 | Comulative Impact Study of Oil & Gas
54,000 In-Kind Infill Development
Totals $1,623,445 $925,000

NOTE 9 - RETIREMENT PLANS

The County provides pension benefits for its full-time emplovees throngh an agent niulti-employer public retirement
system, the Colorade County Officials and Emplovee Retirement Association (CCOERA) a defined contribution
plan. In a defined contribution pian, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment
earnings. Employees are required to participate nupon completion of one vear of employment. The County has
established that employees contribute 5% and the County contributes a matching 5% of the employee's base salary
each month. The County's contributions for each employee (and interest allocated to the employee's account) are
fully vested after 5 years of continuous plan participation. The participants in this plan are offered various
investment options through the plan and are allowed to invest all monies in their account, at their own discretion,
among the options. Contributions for, and interest forfeited by, employees who leave employment before 6 years of
service are used to reduce current contribution requirements. Ten year historical trend information about the plan is
available in a separately issued financial report.

The Connty's and District Attorney total payroll in 2001 was $12,928 401, The County's and District Attorney’s
contributions to CCOERA were calculated using the CCOERA eligible payroll amount of $10,432,851. Both the
County/District Attorney and the covered employees made the required contributions, amounting to $3521,643 (5%)
from the County and $321,643 (5%) from employees, or $1,043,286 total,




LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 10 - CONDUIT DEBT OBLIGATIONS

The County, along with 5 other southwestern Colorado counties, participated in the issuance of the 2001
Southwestern Colorado Single Family Mortgage Participation Revenue Refunding Bonds. These bonds refunded the
previous 1991 series bonds, which in turn refunded the series 1979 bonds, which were secured by mortgage loans to
finance residential facilities intended for use as the place of residence by persons of low and moderate income.

These bonds are special and limited obligations of the issuer and are payable solely from pledged revenues and
certain other moneys held by the trustee under the indenture. The bonds and imierest thereon do not constitute a debt
of the County, and accordingly, are not reported as a liability in the financial statements of the County, The principal
amount outstanding at 12/31/01 is $5,190,000.

in November of 2001, the County participated in the refunding of the previously issued Recreational Facilities
Refunding Revenue Bonds (Durangoe Ski Corporation Project) Series 198%A and the Taxable Mortgage Revenue
Bonds (Purgatory Ski Area Project) Series 1989B for the purpose of financing Purgatory Ski Corporation expansion
and development. The proceeds of the bonds were loaned to Durango Mountain Resort Project., Inc., pursuant to a
loan agreement. The agreement requires the Project to repay the loan in monthly installments in amounts
corresponding to the principal and interest payments as the same become due on the bonds. The bonds are not a
debt, indebtedness, or multiple fiscal year direct or indirect debt ar other financial obligation of the County, or charge
against its general credit or taxing power. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as labilities in the accompanying
financial statements. The principal amount outstanding at 12/31/01 is $11,845,000.

NOTE 11 - SEGMENT INFORMATION

The County maintains three enterprise funds which are intended to be self-supparting through user fees charged for
services to the public. Financial segment information as of and for the year ended December 31, 2001 is presented
below:

Airport : =

Operations 7 Commissary % Total 70
Operating revenues $ 1,321,728 § o $ 42,038 § 1,363,766
Operating expenses 2,380,299 0 52,355 2,432,654
Depreciation expense 1,107,881 ] 0 1,107,881
Operating income (loss) (1,058,571) g {10,317) {1,068 888)
Net income (loss) (1,022.171) 60,119 (10,317) {972.369)
Current capital contributions 604,450 0 0 604,430
Fixed asset additions 894 897 g 0 894 897
Fixed asset deletions 7.305 0 0 7.305
Net working capital 707,386 439,064 17.216 1,183,666
Total assets 12,906,019 762,553 20,000 13,688,372
Total equity 12,801,718 122,527 17,216 12,941,461




LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 12 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

During the year, contributed capital changed by the following amounts:

Airport Prisoner e
Operations Commissary = Total
Additions:
Federal Aviation Agency Grant 3 604,450 8§ 0 3 0 3 604,430
Deletions:
Contributed capitai withdrawn 0 0 0 ]
Contributed Capital, January 1, 26,336,727 298,912 514 26,636,153
S 26941177 'S 298912 § 514 S 27,240,603

NOTE 13 - JOINT VENTURES

City of Durango/La Plata County Airport - The County and the City of Durango jointly own and operate the
Durango-La Plata County Airport. The County is responsibie for the operations of the Airport and the City 15
responsible for capital projects at the Airport. This joint venture is included in the La Plata County reporting entity
as the Airport Operations fund, therefore, no separately issued financial statements are available. The County and
City each hold an undivided one-half interest of all assets, liabilities and equities of the Airport. The majority of the
assets of the airport were acquired through federal grants, as a condition of these grants, should operations of the
airport cease, the assets would revert to the federal government. Considering these factors, the County does not
distinguish between contributed capital grants and equity of the County and the City of Durango.

Under the terms of the agreement between the parties an Airport Commission is appointed. The Airport Commission
is, however, only an advisory board and all decisions with regard to the Airport are made final by the County
Commissiopers and the City Council. Budgets for both capital projects and operations are adopted annually by the
City Council and the Board of Commissioners, respectively. However, each budget is formally agreed upon by both
the City Council and the Board of Conumissioners prior to adoption. The County issued sales tax revenue bonds in
1986 to fund their capital contribution for a new terminal building. These 1986 bonds were refunded in 1992 by the
1992 Series bonds, which were in turn refunded by the 2000 Series bonds, and the debt obligation for these bonds is
reflected in the General Long-Term Debt account group.

NOTE 14 - TAX, SPENDING AND DEBT LIMITATIONS

Colorado voters passed an amendment to the State Constifition, Article X, Section 20, which has several limitations,
including revemie raising, spending abilities, and other specific requirements of state and local governments. The
Amendment, also known as TABOR (Taxpayers Bill of Rights), is complex and subject to judicial interpretation.
The County believes it is in compliance with the requirements of the amendment. However, the County has made
certain imterpretations of the amendment's language in order to determine its compliance.

At the November 1997 general election, the voters authorized the County to collect and retain all revenues received

during the period beginning January 1, 2001 and extending through December 31, 2002, notwithstimding any
revemie or spending limitations on fiscal year spending pursuant to the Amendment and other Colorado statutes.
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LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 15 - LITIGATION

Various claims and lawsuits are pending against the County. In the opinion of the County attorney, the potential loss
of these claims would not be significant to the County's financial statements,

NOTE 16 - SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAX AWARDS

The County, pursuant to the requirements of the Single Andit Act Amendments of 1996 and the US Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, prepares a “Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards”. This schedule
is prepared on a basis inconsistent with the County’s financial statements. The financial statements are prepared
based upon the modified accrnal basis for governmental funds, while the “Schedule of Expenditures of Federal
Awards” is prepared on the cash basis. Specifically, the “Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards™ inchides
heaith and welfare payments made through the mechanism of Electronic Benefit Transactions (EBT), whereas the
financial statements exclude these EBT transactions becanse of the guidance available in Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement 24 - Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Grants and Other Financial
Assistance. Additionally, the financial statements differentiate between the County (primary government) and its
discretely reported compongnts units (the reporting entity), while the “Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards”
consolidates all expenditures of federal awards within the reporting entity.

NOTE 17 - PRIOR YEARS’ DEBT DEFEASANCE

In 2000, and also in prior years, the Connty has defeased various bonds issues by creating separate irrevocable trust
funds. New debt has been issued, and the proceeds have been used to purchase U.S. government securities that were
placed in the trust funds. The investments and fixed earnings from the investments are sufficient to fully service the
defeased debt until the debt is called or matures. For financial reporting purposes, the debt has been considered
defeased and therefore removed as a lability from the County’s government-wide financial statements. As of
December 31, 2001, the amount of defeased debt outstanding but removed from the General Long-Term Debt
Account Group amounted to $3,445,000 for the 1992 Sales Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds and $2,390,000 for the
1986 Revenue Refunding Bonds.
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LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 18 - LANDFELL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS

State and federal laws and regulations require that the County place a final cover on its landfilts when closed and
petform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill sites for thirty years after closure. In addition to
operating expenses related to current activities of the landfills, an expense provision and related liability are being
recognized based on the estimated future closure and postclosure care costs that will be incurred near or after the date
the landfills no longer accept waste. The estimated liability for landfill closure and postclosure care costs has a
balance of $64(,,026 as of December 31, 2001, which is based on the following assumptions:

Estimated Closure and  Percont Fillod Calculated

Postclosure Care Costs . w00 Liability
Tiffany $ 44,761 100% 3 44,761
Marvel 44,335 100% 44,335
Van-Dal 225,150 100% 225,150
Bayfield 321,203 100% 321,203
T 635440 L e s

The estimated total current cost of the landfill closure and postclosure care of $635,449 is based on the amount that
would be paid if all equipment, facilities, and services required to close, monitor, and maintain the landfill were
acquired as of December 31, 2001. However, the actual cost of closure and postclosure care may be higher due to
inflation, changes in technology, or changes in Ilandfil laws and reguniations. Any future inflation costs and additional
costs that might arise from changes in postclosure requirements (due to changes in technology or more rigorous
environmental regulations, for example) may need to be covered by charges to {uture landfill users, taxpayers, or both.

The Tiffany, Marvel and Van Dal landfills were all closed pricr to January 11, 1992, and the Bayfield landfill was
closed in April, 1994
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La Plata County, Colorado

Social Services Fund

Schedule of EBT Authorizations, Warrant Expenditures and Total Expenditures
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Total
County County ~ Expenditures Anthorizations )
EBT Share of By County & Expenditures By Total
Program Authorizations Authorizations Warrant By Coumy Warrant Expenditures
Colorado Works $ 548,954 79,861 614,159 § 1,163,133 § 694,060
Child Care 784,260 21,040 77,990 862,250 99,030
Child Welfare 476,207 103,943 765,179 1,241,3%6 871.122
County Administration - 2,800 401,087 401,087 403,887
Core Services - - 718,073 718,073 718,073
Child Support Administration - - 389,983 385,983 385,983
LEAP 414,632 - 50,132 464,764 50,132
AND 142,242 26,622 - 142,242 26,622
'Old Age Pension 275410 1.00¢ 17,707 293,117 18,708
Food Assistance Fraud - - 25,529 25,528 25,529
Food Assistance - - 36,199 36,199 36,199
Food Assistance Job Search - - 36,199 36,199 36.19%
Expedited Permanency Planning - - 45,0135 43,013 435,013
Title XX - - 806 406 ROG
Quality Grants - - 65,945 65,945 65,945
Adoption Incentives Activities - - 7,269 7,269 7.269
CYF Project - - 1,668 1,668 1.668
Title IV-B - - 116,889 116,889 116,889
CHAFFEE - - 44,124 44,124 44,124
Single Entry Point “ - g04 894 894
General Assistance - - 40,991 40,991 40,991
Other - - 8,757 8.757 8,757
Totals 5 2,641,705 237,267 3,464.633 6,100,340 § 3,701,902
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GENERAL FUND Y

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the County which accounts for all financial resources that are not . |
properly accounted for in other funds. Ordinary operations of the County such as public safety, county . \
administration and other activitics financed from taxes and general revenues are reflected in this fund.
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La Plata County, Colorado
General Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets
December 31,
Assets 2001 2000
Cash 5 8945 §$ 31,874
Cash Deposits 82,769 22,392
Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments 8,491,500 6,878,001
Recetvables:
Accounts 129,702 28,781
Property Taxes Receivable 11,041,513 7,691,464
Due from Other Governments 431,444 148,348
Due from Other Funds - 67,216
Due from Component Unit 100,000 100,000
Inventory, at Cost 92,952 99 8G9
Total Assets $ 20,378,825 $ 15,067,975
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 262,106 $§ 231,324
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 334,977 263,206
Due to Other Governments 57,787 34,156
Deferred Revenue 12,366,806 7,698,516
Total Liabilities 13,021,676 8,227,202
Fund Equity

Fund Balance:
Reserved for Inventory 92,952 99,805
Reserved for Public Trustee 10,862 12,562
Reserved for Law Enforcement 82,769 22,392
Reserved for Future Fiscal Year's Expenditures 7.170,566 6,706,010
Total Fund Equity 7,357,149 6,840,773

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

$ 20,378,825

$ 15,067,975
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Exhibit A-2
La Plata County, Colorado
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
Revenues:
Taxes
General property & delinquent taxes § 7581634 % 7700615 §% 118,981 $§ 6,821,456
Specific ownership 500,000 867,668 367,668 703,699
Lodger's tax 276,091 239,663 (36,428) 267,389
Total Taxes 8,357,725 8,807,946 450,221 7,792,544
Intergovernmental Revenue
Federal Revenue:
Civil Defense 8,000 18,630 10,630 19,868
Payment In Lieu of Taxes 275,000 449,250 174,250 323,587
Mineral leasing/PILT offset - - - -
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant 17,672 12,672 {5,000) 20,534
Senior Services-Older American Act 56,000 60,761 4,761 46,528
Senior Services-USDA 11,400 12,413 1,013 11,310
HIDTA grant 196,000 153,354 (42,646) 74,600
Bulletproof vest grant - 4212 4212 3,621
State Revenues: -
Byrne Grant-Pretrial release coordinator 31,102 30,037 (1,065) 35,886
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block - 940 940 -
Meth Enforcement Grant 35,000 1,015 (33,985} -
VALE Grant 2,500 - (2,500} 4,500
Cigarette taxes 25,000 34,037 9,037 34,171
Search and rescue monies 5,000 2,679 (2,321) 10,617
Search and rescue tier I 15,000 12,379 (2,621} 14,928
Mineral severance tax 75,000 285,822 210,822 145,558
DOW Impact assistance 2,500 2,749 249 2,665
Law Enforcement Funds 3,400 8,998 5,598 19,537
Contiguous Counties Gaming 153,634 132,216 (21,418) 122,647
Energy Impact Grant 117,250 90,047 (27,203) 10,448
Senior Services state funds 13,496 - (13,496) -
Local Government Revenue:
Dissolution of hospital district - 2,159 2,159 9.516
Predator Control Reimbursement 10,800 5,054 {5,746) 7.336
Total Intergovernmental Revenue 1,053,754 1,319,424 265,670 908,861
Licenses and Permits
Liguor licenses 8,000 8,969 969 §.148
Building permits 675,000 505,587 (79,413) 555,533
Total Licenses and Permits 683,000 604,556 (78,444) 563,681




Exhibit A-2

La Plata County, Colorado
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000

@ 2001
. Vartance
Favorable 2000
o Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
. Fines and Forfeitures
. Animal control fines 3 2,500 $ 3963 § 1,465 § 4,292
. Total Fines and Forfeitures 2,500 3,963 1,463 4,292
Charges for Services
. Treasurer's fees 325,000 345,392 20,392 336,716
. Clerk and recorder's fees 800,000 974,332 174,332 776,208
. Public trustee's fees 40,000 58,379 18,379 39,132
Planning fees 70,000 67,081 (2,919 104,570
. Oil and gas fees 65,000 31,300 {33,700) 24,500
@ Assessor's fees 16,000 11,627 {4,373) 10,976
. Sheriff's fees 34,500 43,358 8,858 35,844
Airport security reimbursement 10,000 26,640 16,640 15,000
. Other security services 32,120 30,960 {1,160) 22,537
. Jail room & board 150,000 101,825 (48,175) 150,371
Other Jail charges 11,500 12,308 208 11,913
. Useful public service program 43,000 41,295 {1,705) 38,590
. Work release/Community service 45,000 66,711 21,711 43,730
. Alternatives to incarceration 18,675 - 2,145 (16,530) -
Senior meal donations - 29,258 37,193 7,935 30,285
. Senior center activities 21,904 10,582 {11,322} -
. Senior center rentals 1,500 2.422 922 -
. Surveyor's fees 3,000 3,695 695 3,650
Youth Home reimbursements 265,889 265,753 {136) 227488
. DOSS reimbursement-Attorney - - - 69,156
. DOSS reimbursement-DP services 1,500 1,263 (6,237 21,339
Central service reimbursement 50,000 77,387 27,387 59,086
® Administrative fee reimb 89,000 90,000 1,000 89,000
. GIS Services reimbursements 11,000 12,598 " 1,598 10,371
. Election Reimbursements 20,000 12,140 (7,860) 35,362
Inmate medical/phone reimbursements 44,326 36,989 (7,337) 53,677
@ Tipping fees 900 950 50 1,527
. Employee equipment reimbursements 12,000 7.921 {4,079} 3,576
. Total Charges for Services 2,217,072 2,372,246 155,174 2,216,824
. Miscellaneous Revenue
. Building rentals - 141,187 ; 141,187 §2.494
. Fairgrounds rentals 75,063 56,722 (18,341) 69,888
Advertising taxes 18,000 14,798 3,202) 12.951
. Forfeitures 5,000 67,453 62,453 386
. Interest earnings 985,000 1,548,555 563,555 1,683,228
. Refunds 15,000 20,833 5,833 19,830
. Senior services-other revenues 735,601 97,135 21,534 34,813
o
@ 34-




Exhibit A-2
La Plata County, Colorado
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
Miscellaneous Revenue (continued)
Senior services-home chore donations b 11,060 % 22,639 % i1,639 3 13,286
Maps/code book sales & sign fees 3,000 1,560 (1,440) 1,827
Vehicle inspection fees 39,000 39,510 510 37,785
Photocopies 4,000 3,258 (742) 3,979
Telephone/postage refunds 3,250 4,880 1,630 4,534
Project of self-empowerment reimnb - - - 6,475
Other miscellaneous revenues 4,200 53,039 43,839 14,058
Total Miscellaneous Revenue 1,238,114 2,071,569 833,455 1,985,536
Totul Revenue 13,552,165 15,179,704 1,627,539 13,471,738
Expenditures:
Current
General Government
Board of County Commissioners
Personnel Expenditures 219,134 218,517 617 171,830
Operating Expenditures 44,200 35,645 8,555 30,853
263,334 254,162 9,172 202,683
County Attorney's Office
Personnel Expenditures - - . 66,948
Operating Expenditures 408,000 344,681 63,319 427,264
408,000 344 681 63,319 494212
Administrative Offices
Personnel Expenditures 238,178 218,498 19,680 218,635
Operating Expenditures 53,440 27,343 26,097 34,479
291,618 245,841 45,777 253,114
County Clerk and Recorder-Operations
Personnel Expenditures 553,202 336,495 16,707 490,766
Operating Expenditures 143,725 155,006 (11,281) 119,967
696,927 691,501 5,426 610,733
County Clerk and Recorder-Elections
Personnei Expenditures 31,645 19,938 11,707 81,824
Operating Expenditures 25,500 31,621 (6,121) 59,025
' 57,145 51,559 5,586 140,849
County Treasurer
Personnel Expenditures . 229261 213,883 15,378 202,829
Operating Expenditures 151,050 139,960 11,090 78,398
380,311 353,843 26,468 281,227




Exhibit A-2
La Plata County, Colorado
General Fand
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance .
For the Year ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Variance
Favorsable 2000
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
General Government (Continued)
Public Trustee's Office
Personne] Expenditures b 9,012 § 9,782 § {(770) $ 4,526
Operating Expenditures 3,550 2,371 1,179 2,512
12,562 12,153 409 12,038
County Assessor
Personnel Expenditures 678,258 655,231 23,027 636,895
Operating Expenditures 143,144 156,676 (13,532) 53,286
821,402 811,907 9,495 690,181
Building Maintenance
Personnel Expenditures 226,272 228,951 (2,679) 186,006
Operating Expenditures 122,250 124,845 (2,595) 123,333
348,522 353,796 (5,274) 309,394
Finance
Personnel Expenditures 280,068 277,996 2,072 260,429
Operating Expenditures 25,000 23,206 1,794 18,557
305,068 301,202 3,866 278,586
Information Services
Personnel Expenditures 341,829 324,381 17,448 255,938
Operating Expenditures 121,650 144,746 (23,096) 68,514
463,479 469,127 {5,648) 324,452
(Geographic Information Services
Personnel Expenditures 307,215 291,066 16,149 255,069
Operating Expenditures 114,326 28,920 85,406 27,531
421,541 319,986 101,555 282,600
Personnel Department
Personnel Expenditures 145,557 136,641 8916 109,380
Operating Expenditures 110,966 123,430 (12,464) 102,857
256,523 260,071 {3,548) 212,237
Risk Management
Personnel Expenditures 149,529 133,122 16,407 -
Operating Expenditures 176,305 185,490 (9,185) -
325,834 318,612 7,222 -
Central Services
Personnel Expenditures - - 77,926
Operating Expenditures 176,075 174,837 1,238 466,658
176,075 174,837 1,238 544,584
236-



Exhibit A-2

La Plata County, Colorado
General Fund '
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2600
2001
Vartance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
General Government (Continued)
Purchasing/Warehouse
Personnel Expenditures 5 158,810 § 146,960 % 11,850 § 140,636
Operating Expenditures 19,100 44,577 (25,477) 12,308
177,910 191,537 (13,627) 152,944
Total General Government 5,406,251 5,154,815 251,436 4,790,234
Public Safety
Sheriff-Public Safety
Personnel Expenditures 1,336,946 1,424,356 (87,410) 1,213,040
Operating Expenditures 466,490 453,493 12,997 378,779
1,803,436 1,877,849 (74,413) 1,591,819
Sheriff-Investigations
Personnel Expenditures 560,253 557,388 2,865 485,696
Operating Expenditures 306,428 196,428 110,000 112.074
866,681 753,816 112,865 597,710
Sheriff-Jail
Personnel Expenditures 1,650,912 1,590,512 60,400 1,469,062
Operating Expenditures 532,534 596,524 (63,990) 514,176
2,183,446 2,187,036 (3,590) 1,983,238
Alternatives to Incarceration
Personnel Expenditures 129,719 96,097 33,622 36,594
Operating Expenditures 119,628 88,968 30,660 11,926
249,347 185,065 64,282 48,520
Useful Public Service Program
Personnel Expenditures - - 24,394
Operating Expenditures - - 13,593
- - 37,987
Sheriff-Special Services
Personnel Expenditures 843,905 819,590 24,315 704,069
Operating Expenditures 180,479 171,897 8,582 154,329
1,024,584 991,487 32,897 858,398
County Coroner
Personnel Expenditures 18,268 16,886 1,382 14,475
Operating Expenditures 22,068 28,228 {6,160) 24.207
40,336 45,114 (4,778) 38.682
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Exhibit A-2
La Plata County, Colorado
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
Public Safety (Continued)
Building Inspection Department
Personnel Expenditures s 429,598 § 421,193 % 83405 § 378,863
Operating Expenditures §9,500 81,972 17,528 51,573
529,098 503,165 25,933 430,441
Weed and Rodent Control
Operating Expenditures 43,000 27,813 15,185 29,418
Total Public Safety 6,739,728 6,571,347 168,381 5,616,273
Auxiliary Services
Extension Office
Personnel Expenditures 45,601 39,370 6,231 65,441
Operating Expenditures 29,322 30,669 (1,347) 21,801
74,923 70,039 4,884 87,242
Fairgrounds
Personnel Expenditures 315,760 309,898 5,862 251,989
Operating Expenditures 167,372 159,908 7,464 137,707
483,132 469,806 13,326 389,096
Weed Control
Personnel Expenditures 67,017 52,053 14,964 56,821
Operating Expenditures 68,670 18,584 50,086 60,106
135,687 70,637 65,050 116,927
Riverbend Center for Youth
Personnel Expenditures 321,843 305,677 16,168 289035
Operating Expenditures 36,330 27,824 8,526 26,920
358,195 333,501 24,694 315,955
Senior Services
Personnel Expenditures 127,578 124,691 2,887 106,324
Operating Expenditures 142,245 144,348 (2,603) 67,052
269,823 269,539 284 173,376
Senior Services Center
Personnel Expenditures 72,481 (69,044 2,837 -
Operating Expenditures 104,426 79,236 25,190 -
176,907 148,880 28,027 -
Senior Services
Personnel Expenditures 16,006 11,996 4,010 -
Operating Expenditures 1,080 1,334 (434) -
17,086 13,530 1,556 -




Exhibit A-2
La Plata County, Colorado
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
Auxiliary Services (Continued)
Project of Self Empowerment
Personnel Expenditures - - 6,475
Planning Department
Personnel Expenditures 505,234 475,791 29,443 419391
Operating Expenditures 352,930 210,484 142,446 74,081
858,164 686,275 171,889 493472
Total Auxilary Services 2,373,917 2,062,207 311,710 1,583,143
Public Works
Convenience Center
Operating Expenditures 42,500 40,133 2,367 36,241
Total Public Warks 42,500 40,133 2,367 36,241
Health and Welfare
San Juan Basin Health 214,850 214,850 - 211,165
Total Health and Welfare 214,350 214,850 - 211,165
Community Programs
Public Service Agencies
Humane Society Operations 68,000 68,000 - 62,000
Humane Society-Animal Control 74,000 76,599 (2,599) 63,250
San Juan RC&D 200 200 - -
Fairboard 16,500 16,500 - 16,500
Opportunity Bus 37,500 37,500 - 37,500
Community Connections 31,000 31,000 - 26,139
Southern Ute Community Action Program 19,945 19,945 - 19,677
Fort Lewis Mesa/Sunnyside Library 51,990 51,256 734 30,967
Durango Public Library 439,282 428,640 30,642 337,693
Southwest Safehouse 12,000 12,000 - 12,000
ARU Detox 21,500 21,137 363 17,423
35 Plus Center - - - 56,2860
Region 9 EDD/SCFC 4,625 4,625 - 4,625
Southwest Community Resources 20,000 20,000 - 13,000
SW Mental Health Center 30.000 30,000 - 30,000
Lodger's tax to DACRA 276,091 239,663 36,428 267,389
Chamber of Commerce Fees 540 533 (13} 540
-39-



Exhibit A-2
La Plata County, Colorado
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual {Unfavorable) Actual
Community Programs (continued)

Southwest Center for Independence 1,545 % 1,545 § - 1,545
La Plata Family Center Coalition 7,500 7,500 - 7,500
Leadership La Plata 500 500 - 500
Historical Society 1,150 1,150 - 1,100
RIT/CAPP 1,260 1,200 - 1,000
Pine River Senior Citizens 4,500 4,500 - 4,500
Predator Control Contract 24,585 23,560 1,025 23,666
San Juan Forum 1,000 1,000 - 500
Domestic Violence Prevention 2,060 2,060 - 2,060
Community Health Clinic 30,000 30,000 - 30,000
American Red Cross 1,500 1,500 - -
Women's Resource Center 1,100 1,100 - 1,100
Local Law Enforcement block grant pmts 19,875 14,030 5,845 19,416
JAIBG cash match 2,615 1,705 910 1,589

Mercy psychiatric transport 27,500 10,340 17,160 10,340
SUCAP transit 4,400 4.400 - 4,400
Economic development 30,000 - 30,000 15,994
Alternative Horizons 1,000 1,600 - -
SW Transportation Planning 1,616 1,616 - -
Useful Public Service (Colo Judicial) 43,000 43,909 {909 -
Bayfield chamber of commerce - - - 2,000
Other Public Service Agencies 4,000 - 4,000 11,573
Total Public Service Agencies 1,333,819 1,210,233 123,586 1,156,774
Payments to Other Governments
To City of Durango 564,782 564,782 - 343,236
Total Community Programs 1,898,601 1,775,015 123,586 1,700,010
Total Expenditures 16,675,847 15,818,367 557,480 13,937,066
Excess {Deficit) of Revenue
Over Expenditures (3,123,682} (638,663) 2,485,019 (465,328)
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Exhibit A-2
La Plata County, Colorado
General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Far the Year ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Operating transfers in-sales tax fund 5 500,263 § 500,263 8 .- % 800,000
Operating transfers in-joint sales tax fund 1,381,154 1,318,367 (62,787) 1,101,794
Operating transfers in-tribal impact fund - 172,631 172,631 54,991
Operating transfers out-tribal impact fund (40,000 (40,000) - -
Operating transfer out-component unit (872,972) (796,222) 76,750 (634,544

Total Other Financing Sources (Lses) 068,445 1,155,039 186,594 1,322,241

Revenues and Other Financing

Sources Over (Under) Expenditures

and Other Financing Uses (2,155,237) 516,376 2,671,613 856,913

Fund Balance

Beginning of vear 5,626,832 6,840,773 1,213,941 5,983,860

End of Year $§ 34715395 § 7337,149 & 3885554 3 6,840,773
41-
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds account for taxes or other earmarked revenue of the County which finance specified activities
as required by law or administrative action.

Road and Bridge Fund.:
Colorado counties are required by State law to maintain a Road and Bridge Fund. The Road and Bridge Fund
records costs related to Coumnty road and bridge construction and maintenance. By State law, a portion of Road
and Bridge property taxes is allocated to cities and towns for use in their road and street activities.

Social Services Fund:
Colorado counties are required by State law to maintain a Social Services Fund. The Social Services Fund
accounts for many federal and state public welfare programs administered by the County.

Contingent Fund:
The Contingent Fund records the funds which the County would use to cover expenditures not reasonably foreseen
at the time of adoption of the budget. Previously required by state law, this fund was closed in 200! by
transferring the balance to the Capital Improvement Fund. The Emergency Reserve Fund is now used to account
for funds held for emergencies.

Sales Tax Fund.
The Sales Tax Fond accounts for all sales tax revenues received by the County. Said revenues are transferred to
the General, Road and Bridge, Joint Sales Tax and Capital Improvement Funds. It was a requirement of the
original sales tax vote that the ¢ollections resulting from the County's sales tax be deposited into this fund.

Conservation Trust Fund:
The Conservation Trust Fund accounts for revenne received from the State to be used for the acquisition,
development and maintenance of the recreational facilities within the County.

Joinf Sales Tax Fund:
The Joint Sales Tax Fund receives 14.775% of all sales taxes received by the County. These receipts are the result
of the Joint Funding agreement between the County and the City of Durango. Resources of this fund are vsed to
provide funding for projects considered to be of mutual benefit to both entities. During the vear, such funds were
used for community programs, applied to the development of a wide area computer network linking City and
County buildings.

Federal/State Pass-Through Fund:
At various times during the year, La Plata County accepted federal and state grants which were then passed
throngh to subgrantees in the County. Among these programs were a Community Services Block Grant,
Community Development Block Grants, and an Emergency Medical Services Grant. The County acts only as a
pass-through agent on these programs.

Emergency Reserve Fund:
OnNovember 3, 1992, Coloradovoters approved an amendrment to the State Constitution known as the Taxpayer's
Bill of Rights or Amendment 1. The amendment is a tax, revenue, spending and debt limitation. In addition, the
amendment requires that the County establish a separate reserve fund to cover expenditures for declared
emergencies. [t requires that the County reserve 3% of its fiscal year spending for such emergencies.
Expenditures related to federal revenues, gifts, sales of assets and enterprise operations are not counted for resenve

purposes.



Local Improvement Districts Fund:
Taxpayers living in certatn subdivisions within the County have elected to assess thenmselves a extra property tax
to fund certain road maintenance/improvements. The Board of County Commissioners serves as the Board of
Directors of these local improvement districts. This fund accounnts for the revenues and expenditures associated
with these districts.

Tribal Impact Mitigation Fynd:

In 1996, the County settled a lawsuit with the Southern Ute Indian Tribe, an independent, sovereign tribal
government located within La Plata County. Under the terms of the settlement agreement, it was agreed that all
lands held by the Tribe, within the boundaries of the Southern Ute Indian Reservation, in trust or in fee simple,
were not to be subject to property taxes. Instead, the Tribe agreed to provide a payment in lieu of taxes for the
amount of property taxes which would have been collected as a result of the County and special district mill levies
on Tribal properties within the boundaries of the reservations. The State of Colorado agreed to provide the
funding to the local school districts to replace the amount of funding that would have been collected by the school
districts as a result of their mill levy on the affected properties. The State of Colerado also agreed, with the use
of specialized grants, to assist the County and special districts with the revenue shortfalls associated with the
removal of these properties from the tax base. This fund accounts for the grant funds received from the State of
Colorado for this purpose and the corresponding contribution by the County.

Revolving Loan Fund:
In 1991, the County participated in the early refunding and refinancing of the Southwestern Colorado Single
Family Mortgage Participation Revenue Refunding Bonds. Asaresult ofthisearly refunding, the County received
funds which the Board directed to be used to support the development of low to moderate income housing in La
Plata County via a revolving loan fund. The Revolving Loan Fund was established to account for the activities
of these activities.

Road Improvements Fund:
The County has assessed development proposals located along County Road 213 a special impact fee to provide
for the future redesign and construction of that road. This fund accounts for those proceeds.
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La Plata County, Colorado

Road and Bridge Fund

Comparative Balance Sheets

December 31,

2001 2000
Assets
Cash $ 800 §% 600
Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments 5,911,091 5,635,980
Receivables:
Accounts 50,714 24,889
Property Taxes Receivable 3,172,909 2,544 845
Due from Other Governments 265,883 249,282
Inventory, at Cost 242,747 291,559
Total Assets $ 9644,144 § 8,747,195
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 36,199 §$ 240,540
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 82,572 61,692
Contract Retainage Payable - 1,344
Due to Other Governments 29,074 17,081
Deferred Revenue 3,241,909 2,544,845
Total Liabilities 3,389.754 2,865,502
Fund Equity
Fund Balance (Deficit):
Reserved for Inventory 242,747 291,599
Reserved for Road Improvements 81,948 77,617
Reserved for Future Fiscal Year's Expenditures 5,829,695 5,512.477
Total Fund Equity 6,254,390 5,881,693
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity S 9.644.144 § 8.747.195
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La Plata County, Colorado

Road and Bridge Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual

for the year ended December 31, 2001

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000

Revenue:

Taxes

Intergovernmental Revenue
Fees and Permits

Charges for Services

Other Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditures:
Current
Pubtic Works
Engineering
General administration
Maintenance of condition/snow & ice removal
Vehicle garage
Traffic
Total Public Works
Capital Outlay
Payments to Gther Governments
Direct Capital Gutlay
Total Capital Outlay

Tota! Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers in

Total other financing sources (uses)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uscs

Fund Balance
Beginning of year
End of year

2001
Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
52,700,948 $2.831,249 § 130500 $2,775,613
3,363,000 3,280,991 (82,009 4,750,470
63,000 78,455 15,455 82.367
120,000 143,625 13,623 151,386
101,000 173,871 72,871 350,316
6,347,948 6,508,191 160,243 8,110,357
1,759,8%0 1,644,051 115,839 415,397
656,095 666,628 (10.333) 626,218
3,301,695 3,174,821 126,874 2,974,193
767,791 756,946 10,843 708.610
245,351 263,401 (18,050) (39,546
6,730,822 6,305,847 224973 4,864,164
- - - 1,000,000
3,145,000 2,785,766 359,234 6240422
3,145,000 2,785,766 359234 7240422
9,875,822 9,291,613 584,209 12,104,586
(3,527.874) (2,783,422) 744,452 (3,994,229}
3,097,000 3,156,119 59,119 4,021,047
3,097,000 3,156,119 39,119 4,021,097
(430,874) 372,697 803,571 26,8608
3,049.133 5.881,693 832,360 5.854 823
$4,618.259 $6,254390 § 1.636.151 $3.881.693
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La Plata County, Colorado
Social Services Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets

December 31,

Assets
Cash
Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments
Property Taxes Receivable
Due from Other Governments

Restricted Assets
Cash

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds
Deferred Revenue
Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets

Total Liabilities

Fund Equity
Fund Balance
Reserved for Future Fiscal Year's Expenditures

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities & Fund Equity

_49-

2001 2000
$ 700 $ 700
1,074,462 1,653,493
607,000 59,351
302,894 358,020
35,769 6,594
$ 2,020,825 § 2,078,158
§ 154,484 § 208,730
- 67,216
1,207,000 659,351
35,769 6,594
1,397,253 941,891
623,572 1,136,267
623,572 1,136,267
§ 2,020,825 §$ 2,078,158
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Exhibit B-7
La Plata County Colorado
Social Services Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
for the year ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)  Actual
Revenue:
Taxes § 64,164 § 64,408 % 244§ 664,867
Intergovernmentat Revenue 4,393,682 3,134,563 (1,259,119) 3,225 461
Other Revenue - 192,617 192,617 231,736
Total Revenue 4,457,846 3,391,588  {1,066,258) 4,122,064
Expenditures
Current
Health and Welfare 5,220,748 3,910,028 1,310,720 3,942,706
Total Expenditures 5,220,748 3,910,028 1,310,720 3,942,706
Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures (762,902) (518,440) 244,462 179,358
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers in - 5,745 5,745 3,614
Total other financing sources (uses) - 5,745 5,745 3,614
Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (762,902)  (512,695) 250,207 182,972
Fund Balance
Beginning of year 1,398,600 1,136,267 (262.333) 953,295
End of year $ 0635698 $ 623,572 § (12,126) $1,136.267




La Plata County, Colorado
Contingent Fund

Comparative Balance Sheets

December 31,

Assets

Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments

Total Assets

Fund Equity
Fund Balance (Deficit):

Reserved for Future Fiscal Year's Expendiutures

Total Fund Equity

S 2,001 2000

$ - § 390,000
b - $390,000
$ - §$ 390,000
$ - § 390,000
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Exhibit B-9
La Plata County, Colorado
Contingent Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
for the vear ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)  Actuai
Revenue:
Total Revenue ' 8 - % - 3 - 5 -
Expenditures:
Total Expenditures - - - -
Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures - - - -
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers out
to Capital Improvement Fund - : - N
Total other financing sources (uses) - - - -
Revenues and Other Financing Scources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses - - - -
Fund Balance
Beginning of year 390,000 390,000 - 390,000
Residual equity transfer out (390,000) (390,000) - -
End of year $ -3 - 3 - $390,000
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La Plata County, Celorado
Sales Tax Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets

December 31,
2001 2000
Assets

Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments $ (338.715) § 204,264
Due from Other Governments 831,622 873,362
Total Assets $ 492,907 §$ 1,077,626

Liabilitics
Due to Other Funds $ 122,872 $ 129.491
Total Liabilities 122,872 129,491

Fund Equity
Fund Balance (Deficit):

Reserved for Future Fiscal Year's Expenditures 370,035 948,135
Total Fund Equity 370,035 948,135
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 492,907 § 1,077.626
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Exhibit B-11
La Plata County, Colorado
Sales Tax Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
for the year ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)  Actual
Revenue:
Taxes $ 9617846 § 9538472 § (79,374) $9,403.815
Total Revenue 9,617,846 9,538,472 (79,374) 9,403,815
Expenditures:
Total Expenditures - - - -
Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures 9.617,846 9,538,472 (79,374) 9,403,815
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers out
to General Fund (500,263} (500,263) - (800,000)
to Road and Bridge Fund (3,097,600)  (3,097,000) - (4,000,000)
to Joint Sales Tax Fund (1,436,037 (1,409,309) 26,728  (1,389,414)
to Emergency Reserve Fund (5,110,000)  (5,110,000) - (190,000)
to Capital Improvement Fund - - - (3,200,000
Total other financing sowrces {uses) {10,143,300) (10,116,572} 26,728 (9.579,414)
Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (525,454) (578,100) {52,646) {175,599)
Fund Balance
Beginning of vear 777,570 048,135 170,565 1,123,734
End of year § 25216 § 370,035 % 117,919 § 048,135
-54-




La Plata County, Colorado

Conservation Trust Fund

Comparative Balance Sheets

December 31,

Assets
Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments
Due from Other Governments

Total Assets

Liabilities
Contract Retainage Payable
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity
Fund Balance (Deficit):
Reserved for Future Fiscal Year's Expenditures

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

2001 2000
$ 250,842 § 743,804
65335 42,188
$316,177 $ 785,992
$ 44578 S -
44,578 -
271,599 785,992
271,599 785,992
$ 316,177 $ 785,992
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Exhibit B-13
La Plata County, Colorado
Conservation Trust Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual '
for the year ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Variance
Favarable 2000
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)  Actual
Revenue:
Intergovernmental Revenue 8§ 200,000 3§ 247556 % 47,556 § 186,178
Total Revenue 200,000 247,556 47,556 186,178

Expenditures:
Current
Community Programs 139,000 124,000 15,000 32,770
Capital Outlay 645,000 637,949 7,051 65,617

Total Expenditures 784,000 761,949 22,051 98,387
Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures {584,000) {514,393) 69,607 87,791
Fund Balance
Beginning of year 598,031 785,992 187,961 698,201
End of year by 14,031 & 271,599 § 257,568 §$ 785,992
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La Plata County, Colorado
Joint Sales Tax Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets

December 31,
2001 2000
Assets
Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments $ 19086 § 65588
Due from Other Funds 122,872 129,491
Total Assets $ 141,958 § 195,079
Liabilities

Accounts Payable $ (1,546) § 122
Due to Other Governments 32,000 -
Total Liabilities 30,454 122

Fund Equity

Fund Balance (Deficit):
Reserved for Future Fiscal Year's Expenditures 111,504 194,957
Total Fund Equity 111,504 194,957
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 141,958 § 195,079
_37-

Exhibit B-14



Exhibit B-13
La Plata County, Colorado
Joint Sales Tax Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
200t
Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual {(Unfavorable) Actual
Other Revenue 4263 % L,o61 % (3,202) $ 4,975
Total Revenue 4,263 i,061 (3,202) 4,975
Expenditures:
Current
General Government 40,000 40,000 - 4,696
Payments to Other Governments
To City of Durango 32,000 32,000 - 64,000
Capital Qutlay 58,000 36,456 21,544 133,648
Total Expenditures 130,000 108,456 21,544 202,344
Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures. (125,737) (107,395} 18,342 (197,369)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers in 1,421,037 1,409,309 (11,728 1,389,414
Operating transfers out:
to General Fund (1,381,154y  (1,318,367) 62,787 (1,101,794}
to Capital Improvemment Fund (32,000} (32,000} - (64,000)
to Landfill Closure Fund (35,000} (35,000) - (15,000)
Total other financing sources (uses} (27,117 23,942 51,059 208,620
Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses {152,854) (83,453) 69,401 11,251
Fund Balance
Beginning of year 175,400 194,957 19,557 183,706
End of year 22546 § 111,504 % 88,958 § 194,957
-58-




La Plata County, Colorado
Federal/State Pass-Through Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets

December 31,
2000 2000
Assets

Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments b - $ 1639
Due from Other Governments 32.308 24,303
Total Assets | $32,308 $25,962

Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ - $ 1,659
Due to Other Governments 32,308 24303
Total Liabilities $32,308 § 25962
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Exhibit B-17

La Plata County, Colorado
Federal/State Pass-Throngh Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000

200

Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget  Actual {Unfavorable) Actual

Revenue:

Intergovernmental Revenye:
CSBG Funds $22,893 §$ 22892 § (1) $19,904
CDBG Funds-Revolving Loan Funds 269,700 269,631 (69) 63,689
CDBG for Headstart - - - 175,000
GoCo Trust Funds - - - 43,014
ATAC Funds - - - 18,790
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant 30,715 30,714 (1y 28,608
Emergency Medical Services 15,847 15,847 - 16,233

Total Revenue 339,155 339,084 (71y 367,238

Expenditures:

Cuwrrent

Community Programs:
Payments to subgrantees:

CSBG Funds 22,893 22,892 I 19,904
CDBG Funds-Revolving Loan Funds 269,700 269,631 69 635,689
CDBG for Headstart - - - 175,000
GoCo Trust Funds - - - 43,014
ATAC Funds - - - 18,790
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant 30,713 30,714 1 28,608
Emergency Medical Services 15,847 15,847 - 16,233
Community Programs 339,155 339,084 71 367,238

Total Expenditures 339,155 339,084 71 367,258

Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures - - - -

Fund Balance
Beginning of year - - - -
End of year $ - 3 - 5 - % -
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La Plata County, Colorado
Emergency Reserve Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets

Exhibit B-18

December 31,
2001 2000
Assets

Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments $ 1,120,000 $ 1,120,000
Total Assets $ 1,120,000 § 1,120,000

Fund Equity

Fund Balance (Deficit):

Reserved for Emergencies $ 1,120,000 $ 1,120,000
Total Fund Equity 1,120,000 1,120,000
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 1,120,600 §$ 1,120,000
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Exhibit B-19
La Plata County Colorado
Emergency Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)  Actual
Revenue:
Total Revenue $ - % - % - % -
Expenditures:
Total Expenditures - - - -
Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures - - - -
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers in _ - - - 190,000
Total other financing sources (uses) - - - 190,600
Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses - - - 190,000
Fund Balance
Beginning of year 1,120,000 1,120,000 - 630,000
End of vear $ 1,120,000 §1,120,000 $ - $1.120,000




Exhibit B-20

La Plata County, Colorado
Local Improvement District Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets

December 31,
2001 2000
Assets
Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments $ 50433 § 61,109
Property Taxes Receivable 44,791 43,956
Total Assets $ 95,224 $ 105,065
Liahilities

Accounts Payable $ - $§ 2000
Deferred Revenue 44,791 43,956
Total Liabilities 44,791 45956

Fund Equity

Fund Balance (Deficit):

Reserved for Future Fiscal Year's Expenditures 50,433 59,109
Total Fund Equity 50,433 59,109
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 95224 § 105,065




Exhibit B-21
La Plata County, Colorado
Local Improvement District Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget  Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
Revenue:
Taxes $41,500 $48,996 $ 7,496 § 44,976
Other Revenue 1,750 1,375 (375) 2.750
Total Revenue 43,250 50,371 7,121 47.726

Expenditures:
Current
Public Works 76,000 59,047 16,953 31,245

Total Expenditures 76,000 59,047 16,955 31,245
Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures (32,750)  (8.,676) 24,074 16,481
Fund Balance
Beginning of year 42,388 59,109 16,721 42,628
End of vear $ 9,638 $50433 $§ 40,795 §39,109

64




Exhibit B-22

La Plata County, Colorado
Tribal Impact Mitigation Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets

December 31,
Assets 2001 2000
Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments $ 207,211 § 112,916
Total Assets $ 207,211 §$ 112916
Fund Equity
Fund Balance (Deficit);
Reserved for Future Fiscal Year's Expenditures  $ 207,211 $ 112,916
Total Fund Equity $207,211 $ 112,916




Exhibit B-23

La Plata County, Colorado
Tribal Impact Mitigation Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000

2001

Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)  Actual

Revenue:
Intergovernmental revenue
Payment from Southern Ute Indian tribe $200,000 § 200,000 § - 3 -
State EIAF funds 200,000 190,000 {10,000)
Other Revenue
Interest on Deposits 7,000 9,592 2,592 8,347
Total Revenue 407,000 369,562 (7,408) 8,347
Expenditures:
General government
Payments to other governments 107,805 107,802 3 30,979
Total Expenditures 107,805 107,802 3 30,979
Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures 299,195 291,790 (7,403)  (22,632)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Operating transfers in: 40,000 40,000
Operating transfers out: (237,4935) (237,495) - (59,648)
Total other financing sources (uses) (197,495) (197,495) - (59,648)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over {Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 101,700 94,295 (7,405)  (82,280)
Fund Balance
Beginning of year 11,568 112916 101,348 195,196
End of year $ 113,268 $207211 § 03,943 $ 112,916
-G6-



La Plata County, Colorado

Road Improvements Fund

Comparative Balance Sheet

December 31,

Assets

Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments

Total Assets

Fund Equity
Fund Balance (Deficit):

Reserved for Future Fiscal Year's Expenditures

Total Fund Equity

&7-

2001

$ 150,847

2000

§ 87,722

$ 150,847

$ 150,847

$ 87.7122

$ 87,722

$ 150,847

5 87172
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Exhibit B-25
La Plata County, Colorado
Road Improvements Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fuad Balance
Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual  (Unfavorable)  Actual
Revenue:
Fees and Permits $ 50,000 $ 63,125 3% 13,125 % 7,738
Total Revenue 50,000 63,125 13,125 7,738
Expenditures:
Current
Pubtlic Works
Subdivision improvements - - - 69,162
Total Expenditures - - - 69,162
Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures 50,000 63,125 13,125 (61,424)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers out: - - - (20,054)

Total other financing sources (uses) - - - (20,034)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 50,000 63,125 13,125 (81,478)

Fund Balance
Beginning of vear 219,201 87,722 (131,479 169,200

End of year $ 269,201 $ 150,847 $ (118,354) § 87,722

-63-



Exhibit B-26
La Plata County, Colorado
Revolving Loan Fund
Comparative Balance Sheet
December 31,
2001 2000
Assets
Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments $ 339,993 § 102,277
Interest Receivable - 2,168
L.oans Receivable 27.000 42 000
Total Assets $ 366,993 § 146,445
. Fund Equity
Fund Balance {Deficit):
Reserved for Loans Receivable $ 27,000 § 42.000
Reserved for Future Fiscal Year's Expenditures 339,993 104,445
Total Fund Equity $ 366,993 § 146,445

-(9-



La Plata County, Colorado

Revolving Loan Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000

Exhibit B-27

Revenue:
Interest on deposits
Other miscellaneous revenue

Total Revenue

Expenditures:
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures

Fund Balance
Beginning of year

End of year

2001

Variance
Favorable 2000

70-

Budget Actual  (Unfavorable})  Actual

§ 10,000 $ 8849 § (1,151) $ 8418

- 211,699 211,699 -

10,000 220,548 210,548 3,418

10,000 220,548 210,548 8,418

148,027 146,445 (1,582) 138,027
$ 158,027

$366,993 § 208,966 § 146,445




Debt Service Fund

The Debt Service Fund accumulates monies for payment of the 2000 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds. The 2000 bonds
were i1ssued to cover the refunding requirements for the 1992 Sales Tax Bonds, which were issued to provide for
construction of the La Plata County Jail, Courthouse, Airport and refunding requirements of the 1986 and 1985
Sales Tax Revenue bonds. Resources are provided through the Capital Improvement Fund for payment of interest
and principal on this issue,

71-



La Plata County, Colorado

Debt Service Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets
December 31,
2001 2000
Assets
Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments $ 131,054 $ 257,774
Total Assets § 131,054 % 257,774
Liabilities

Accounts Payable $ - $ 458
Total Liabilities - 458

Fund Equity

Fund Balance (Deficit):
Reserved for Debt Service 131,054 257,316
Total Fund Equity 131,054 257,316
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 131,054 $ 257,774
72-

Exhibit C-1



LExhibit C-2
La Plata County, Colorade
Debt Serviee Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001
With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended December 31, 2000
2001
Variance
Favorable 2000
Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
Revenues:
Other Revenue:
Interest on deposits $ 15,000 § 18,214 §% 3,214 $ 53,003
Total Revenues 15,000 18,214 3,214 53,003
Expenditures:
Debt Service:
Principal 485,000 485,000 - 1,268,498
Interest 159,226 159,226 - 128,498
Issuance costs - - - 41,471
Agent Fees 500 250 250 743
Total Debt Service 644,726 644,476 250 1,439,212
Total Expenditures 644,726 644,476 250 1,439,212
Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures (629,726) (626,262) 3,464 (1,380,209

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers in--from Capital Improvement 500,000 500,000 - 700,000

Other financing source: proceeds of refunded debt - - - 3,294,741

Other financing use: payment to escrow agent - - - {3,245,570)
Total other financing sowrces (uses) 500,000 500,000 - 749,171

Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (129,726) (126,262) 3,464 (637,038)
Fund Balance

Beginning of year 234,900 257,316 2,416 894,354
End of year ¥ 125174 % 151,054 § 5380 § 257316




CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Projects Funds are used to account for the acquisition and construction of major capital equipment and
facilities other than those finance by proprietary funds and trust funds.

Capital Improvement Fund:
The Capital Improvement Fund was established in 1985 to provide for continuing capital improvements
required by the County. This fund receives at least $1,500,000 anmnally from the Sales Tax Fund.
Expenditures are limited to continuing capital and major capital improvenients as determined by the Board of
County Commissioners.
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La Plata County, Colorado

Capital Improvement Fund

Comparative Balance Sheets
December 31,

Assets

Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments

Accounts Receivable
Due from Component Unit
Due from Other Governments

Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Contract Retainage Payable
Due to Other Governments
Deferred Revenue

Toial Liabilities

Fund Equity
Fund Balance (Deficit):
Reserved for Capital Improvements

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

2001

2000

$ 6,865,504 § 4,488,789

11,692 7.424
2,154 4,307
10,246 153,137

$ 6,889,596 $ 4,653,657
$ 90,530 § 168,227
122,836 51,560

- 71,639

100,526 60,000
313,892 351,426
6,575,704  4302,231
6,575,704 4,302,231
$ 6,889,596 S 4.653,657

Exhibit D-1
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La Plata County, Colorado

Capital Improvement Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

With Camparative Actual Amaunts for Year Ended December 31, 2000

Revenues:
Intergovernmental Revenue

QOther Revenue:
Sales of assets
(ther miscellangous revenue

Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Capital Outlay
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers in:

from Joint Sales Tax

from Sales Tax
Operating transfers out:

to Debt Service

Total other financing sources (uses)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance
Beginaing of vear
Residual equity transfer in

End of year

2001
Variance

Favorable 2600

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) Actual
$1,291,763 & 315791 $ (975572) § 697973
16,000 37.616 47616 406,274
23.000 50,704 27.704 46,478
33,000 108,320 73,320 86,732
1,324,763 424111 (900,652) 784,725
7,606,722 3,182,638 4,424,084 2,359,937
7,606,722 3,182,638 4,424,084 2,359,937
(6,281,959) (2,758,327) 3,523,432 (1,575.212
32,000 32,000 - 64,000
5,110,000 5,110,000 - 3,200,000
{500,000) (500,000) - (700,¢00)
4,642,000 4,642,000 - 2.564,000
(1,639,939) 1,883,473 3,523,432 988,788
3,966,487 4,302.251 335.744 3.513.443
396,000 394,000 - -
$2.716.328 §$6,575,704 $ 3.859.176 $4.302.251

-76-
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Exhibit E-4

La Plata County, Colorado
Airport Operations Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets
Pecember 31,

2001 2000
Assets
Current Assets
Cash $ 300 % 300
Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments 407,016 840,409
Receivables:

Accounts 337,200 157,138
Due from Other Governments 60,623 7,395
Inventories 6,548 10,771

Total Current Assets 811,687 1,016,013
Fixed Assets-net of accumulated depreciation 12,094,332 12,307,315
Total Assets $ 12,906,019 $ 13,323,328
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 40,308 § 33,715
Due to Governments 920 -
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 19,420 15,567
Deposits Held for Others 370 370
Compensated Absences 43,283 34,237
Total Current Liabilities 104,301 103,889
Fund Equity
Contributed Capital 26,941,177 26,336,727
Retained Earnings (Deticit):
Unreserved (14,139,459  (13,117,288)
Total Fund Equity 12,801,718 13,219,439
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $12,906,019 § 13,323,328

-H1-

0000000000000 00000000000000000C0C0CCCGOINRERONTTDORCRTY



La Plata County, Colorado
Airport Operations Fund

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses

and Changes in Retained Earnings
For the years ended December 31,

Exhibit £-5

Operating Revenue:
Rentals

2001 2000

$ 222,486 § 195,304

Landing and flowage fees 190,767 158,091
Concession and parking charges 608,343 562,840
Intergovernmental revenue 60,623 -
Fuel sales 131,093 -
Other 48,416 122,666
Total operating revenue 1,321,728 1,038,901
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits 585,180 499,498
Supplies 45,427 89,664
Purchased services 371,784 230,942
Maintenance and repair 50,696 37,555
Administrative fee 90,000 89,000
Cost of fuel sales 129,331 -
Depreciation and amortization 1,107,881 1,015,892
Total operating expenses 2,380,299 1,962,551

Operating Income: (1,058,571} (923,650}
Non-operating revenues: _

Interest income 36,400 48.811
Net Income (Loss) (1,022,171} (874,839)
Retained Earnings (Deficit)

Beginning of year (13,117,288) (12,242,449)

End of year $ (14.139.459) § (13,117,288)




Exhibit E-6
La Plata County, Colorado
Airport Operations Fund
Comparative Statement of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31,
Cash flows from operating activities: 2001 2000

Operating income (loss) before operating transfers in (out)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to

net cash provided by operating actvities:
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in inventories

(Increase) decrease in due from other governments

Increase {(decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in due to other governments

Increase (decrease) in accrued salaries and benefits

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Net cash provided (used) by operations

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net cash provided (used) by capital and relared
financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest earnings on equity in treasurer's pool

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents and beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents and end of year

Schedule of non-cash investing, capital, and financing activities:

Increase (decrease) in assets:

Capital assets contributed (withdrawn) by customers,

governments, developers or other sources

$ (1,058,571 $ (923,650)

1,107,881 1,015,892
(180,062) (1,405)
4223 (3.246)
(53,228) (7.395)
(13,407) 16,990
920 .
3,853 (198)
9,046 5.409
(179,345) 102,397
(290,448)  (106,373)
(290,448)  (106,373)
36,400 48,811
(433,393) 44,835
840,709 795,874

$ 407,316 § 840,709

$ 604,450 § 290,672




Exhibit E-7
La Plata County, Colorado
Airport Operations Fund
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses
Budget (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) and Actual
with Reconciliation to Net Income (GAAP Basis)
For the year ended December 31, 2000
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Operating Revenue:
Rentals 209,310 § 222,486 § 13,176
Landing and flowage fees 356,319 192,529 (163,790)
Concession and parking charges 598,631 668,343 69,712
Interest income 34,920 36,400 1,480
Intergovernmental revenue 50,000 60,623 10,623
Fuel sales 166,034 129,331 (36,703)
Other 49,618 48 416 (1,202)
Total operating revenue 1,464,832 1,358,128 (106,704)
Operating Expenses:
Salaries and benefits 543,394 585,180 (41,786)
Supplies 69,500 45,427 24,073
Purchased services 241,200 371,784 (130,584)
Maintenance and repair 38,000 50,696 (12,696)
Administrative fee 90,000 90,000 -
Cost of fuel sales 151,132 129,331 21,801
Capital Outlay 375,000 290,448 84,552
Total operating expenses 1,508,226 1,562,866 (54,640)

Excess (Deficit) of Revenues over Expenditures § (43,394) (204.738)

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis Net Income:
Additions:
Capital Outlay
Deductions:
Depreciation and amortization

Net Income (Loss) GAAP Basis

8-

290,448

(1.107.881)

$ (1.022.171)

S (161,344)



Exhibit E-8

La Plata County, Colorado
Landfill Closure Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets
December 31,

2001 2000
Assets
Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments $ 463,641 § 428959
Fixed Assets-net of accumulated depreciation 298,912 298,912
Total Assets $ 762,553 § 727.871
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 4577 $ 191
Estimated Liability for Landfill '
Closure/ Postclosure Care Costs 635,449 665,272
Total Liabilities 640,026 665,463
Fund Equity
Contributed Capital 298,912 298.912
Retained Earnings (Deficit):
Unreserved (176,385} (236,504)
Total Fund Equity 122,527 62.408
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 762,553 § 727871




La Plata County, Colorado
Landfill Closure Fund
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Retained Earnings
For the years ended December 31,

Operating Revenue:
Total operating revenue

Operating Expenses:
Landfill closure

Total operating expenses

Income (loss) from operations

Non-operating revenues:
Interest income

Income (loss) before operating transfer:

Operating transfer in

Net Income (Loss)

Retained Earnings (Deficit)
Beginning of year
End of year

2001 2000

$ -3 -
25,119 26,048
25,119 26,048
35,000 15,000
60,119 41,048
(236,504) (277,552)

S (176,385) $  (236,504)

-86-
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Exhibit E-10
La Plata County, Colorado
Landfill Closure Fund
Comparative Statement of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 3,

Cash flows from eperating activities: 2001 2000
Operating income (loss) before operating transfers in {out) b - % -
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 4,386 191

Increase (decrease) in landfill closure and

postclosure care costs (29,823) (29,783}

Net cash provided (used) by operations (25,437 (29,592)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfer in 315,000 15,000
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest earnings on equify in treasurer's pool 25,119 26,048
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 34,682 11,456
Cash and cash equivalents and beginning of year 428,959 417,503
Cash and cash equivalents and end of year $ 463,641 § 428,959

-87-



Exhibit E-11
La Plata County, Colorado
Landfill Closure Fund
Schedule of Revenues and Expenses
Budget (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) and Actual
with Reconciliation to Net Income (GAAP Basis)
For the year ended December 31, 2001
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Operating Revenue:
Interest income $ 12,500 § 25,119 § 12,619
Total operating revenue 12,500 25,119 12,619
Operating Expenses:
Landfill closure costs 85,000 29,823 55,177
Total operating expenses 85,000 29,823 55,177
Other financing sources (uses)
Operating transfer in 35,000 35,000 -
Excess (Deficit) of Revenues over Expenditures  $ (37,500) 30,296 § 67,796

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis Net Income:

Additions:
Decrease in accrued costs for closure/
postclosure care 29,823
Net Income (Loss) GAAP Basis $ 60,119
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La Plata County, Colorado
Prisoner Commissary Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets
December 31,
2001 2000
Assets
Current Assets
Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments $ 20,000 $ 28,167
Total Current Assets $ 20,000 § 28,167
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 2,784 % 634
Total Liabilities 2,784 634
Fund Equity
Contributed Capital 514 514
Retained Earnings (Deficit):
Unreserved 16,702 27,019
Total Fund Eguity 17,216 27,533
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 20,000 $ 28,167

-89_
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La Plata County, Colorado
Prisoner Commissary Fund
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Retained Earnings
For the years ended December 31,

Operating Revenue:
Commissary sales

Total operating revenue

Operating Expenses:
Supplies

Total operating expenses

Net Income (Loss)

Retained Earnings (Deficit)
Beginning of year

End of year

-50-

2001 2000
$ 42,038 $ 44,966
42,038 44,966

52,355 44,594

52,355 44,594
(10,317) 372

27,019 26,647

$ 16,702 $ 27,019

Exhibit E-13



Exhibit E-14
La Plata County, Colorado
Prisoner Commissary Fund
Comparative Statement of Cash Flows
For the years ended December 31,
Cash flows from operating activities: 2001 2000

Operating income (loss) before operating transfers in (out)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by operating actvities:

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Net cash provided (used) by operations

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents and beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents and end of year

Q1.

$ (10317) § 372

2,150 634

8,167y 1,006

(8,167) 1,006
28,167 27,161

§ 20,000 § 28,167




Exhibit E-15
La Plata County, Colorado
Prisoner Commissary Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Retained Earnings
Budget and Actual
For the year ended December 31, 2001
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

Operating Revenue:
Commissary sales $ 55000 % 42,038 % (12,962)

Total operating revenue 55,000 42,038 (12,962)
Operating Expenses:
Commissary purchases 53,000 52,355 645

Total operating expenses 53,000 52,355 645
Operating income (loss) 2,000 (10,317) {12,317)
Retained Earnings
Beginning of year 28,647 27,019 (1,628)
End of year $ 30,647 $ 16,702 § (13,945)
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by ane department or

agency to other departments or agencies of the government and to other government units, ona cost reimbursement
basis.

Emplayee Health Insurance Fund:
This fund is used to accumulate funds to pay medical and dental claims for employees and covered dependents

through insurance premiums billed to other County departments and from contributions from the emplovees
themselves,
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La Plata County, Colorado
Employee Medical Self Insurance Fund

Comparative Balance Sheets

December 31,

2001 2000
Assets
Equity in Treasurer's Cash and Investments $ 733,559 735,979
Accounts Receivable 813 1,221
Total Assets $ 734,372 737,200
Liabilities
Accrued Incurred/Unreported Claims $ 392,146 329,391
Total Liabilities 392,146 329,391
Equity and Other Credits

Retained Earnings (Deficit):
Reserved 342,226 407,809
Total Fund Equity 342,226 407,809
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 734372 737,200

-04-
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La Plata County, Colorado

General Agency Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets
December 31,
2001 2000
Assets

Equity in Treasurer's Cash
and Investments $ 1,439259 1,442 851
Total Assets $ 1,439,259 1,442 851

Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 79,845 106,566
Due to Component Unit 69,863 63,435
Deposits Held for Others 1,289,551 1,272,850
Total Liabilities $ 1,439,259 1,442,851

_99.
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Exhibit F-2
La Plata County, Colorado
General Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the year ended December 31, 2001
Balance Balance
01/01/01 Additions Deletions 12/31/01
Assets
Equity in Treasurer's Cash
and Investments $ 1442851 3§ 90,409475 § 90,413,067 § 1,439,259
Total Assets $ 1,442,851 % 90,409,475 $ 90,413,067 § 1,439,259
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 106,566 § 46,346,614 § 46,373,335 § 79,845
Due to Component Unit 63,435 1,159,048 1,152,620 69,863
Deposits Held for Others 1,272,850 42,903,813 42 887,112 1,289,351
Total Liabilities $ 1442851 § 00,409,475 § 90,413,067 § 1,439,259
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Account Groups
GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

The General Fixed Assets account group is used to account for fixed assets other than those accounted for in
proprietary funds or trust funds.

-10t-
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Exhibit G-1
La Plata County, Colorado
Comparative Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Source
December 31,
2001 2000
General Fixed Assets
Land $ 345213 § 345213
Buildings and Improvements 13,319,804 13,757,259
Improvements other than Buildings 1,148,639 173,748
Equipment 10,513,810 9,920.458
Construction in Progress - 1,012,951
Total General Fixed Assets $ 25,327,466 $ 25,218,629
Investment in General Fixed Assets
Governmental Proceeds § 19,032,862 § 18,891,814
Bond Proceeds 5,518,281 5,518,281
Federal/State grants 2,654 2,654
Unidentified 773,669 805,880
Total Investment m General Fixed Assets $ 25,327,466 $ 25,218,629
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Exhibit G-2
La Plata County, Colorado
Schedule of General Fixed Assets
By Function and Activity
December 31, 2001
fmprovements Machinery Causiruction
Other Than and In
Funetion and Activity Land Buildings Buildings Equipment Progress Total

General government

Board of County Commissioners - % - % - 8 7,186 § $ 7,186
County Clerk - - - 209,879 299879
County Treasurer - - - 28,861 28,891
County Assessor - - - 56,631 536,631
Building maintenance - 6,743,184 10,837 112,887 6,866,908
Finance/information services - - - 582,114 582,114
Geographic Information Services - - - 147,484 147,484
Human Resources - - - 21,821 21.821
Administrative offices - - - 232378 232,378
Purchasing/warehouse 188,056 29,136 47,632 264,824
Other-unclassified 309,960 - - - 309,960

Tatal generat government 309,960 6,931,240 35,973 1,536,903 8,818,076
Public safety:

County Sheriff, patrof/corrections - 3,520,589 361,444 1,334,627 5,216,660
County Coroner - - - 22.307 22,307
Building Inspection - - - 177,935 177,935

Totaf public safety - 3,520,589 361,444 1,534,869 3,416,902
Health and welfare

Social Services administration - - - 04,783 94,785
Highways and sireets

Engincering - - - 33,494 53,494
Maintenance and construction 35,2533 631,831 - 6,630,709 7,297,193

Total public works 35253 631,831 - 6.686,203 7,333,287
Auxillary services

Fairgrounds/extension - 2.101.588 741,688 481,096 3,324,372
Planning - - - 35,819 53,819
Senior services - - - 47,500 47,500
Youth home - 134,356 3,534 76,635 216,725

Total auxillary services - 2,236,144 747,222 661,050 3,644,416
Counstruction in Progeess - - - - -

Totals 345213 F 13319804 S 1148639 5§ 10,513,810 % $ 25327466
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La Plata County, Colorado
Schedule of Changes in General Fived Assets

By Function and Activity
for the year ended December 31, 2001

Exhibit G-3

Function and Activity

General govemment

Board of County Commissioners
County Clerk

County Treasurer

County Assessor

Building maintenance
Finance/information services
Geographic Information Services
Human Resounrces
Administrative offices
Purchasing/warehouse
Other-unciassified

Total general govemment

Public safety:

County Sheriff, patrol/corrections
Caunty Coroner

Building Inspection

Total public safety

Health and welfare
Social Services administration

Highways and streets
Engineering
Maintenance and construction

Total public works

Auxillary services
Fairgrounds/extension
Planning

Sentor services

Youth home
Total auxillary services

Construction in Progress

Totals

Fixed Assets Transfers Transfers Fixed Assels
January 1, and and December 31,
2001 Additions Deletions 2001
$ 7.186 % - 3 - % 7,186
270,477 29,402 - 269879
29,074 5,810 3993 28,891
55,235 2.000 Gl 36,631
6,971,488 - 104,580 6,866,908
551,693 102,718 72,297 582,114
147,483 1 147.484
2,785 19,036 - 21,824
213,874 161.406 142 902 232,378
276,287 - 11,463 264,824
309,960 - - 309,960
8,835,542 320,373 337,839 3.8318.076
4,965,911 572,210 321,461 5,216,660
22,306 1 - 22,307
188,040 22,649 32,754 177,933
5,175,257 594,860 334215 5,416,902
135,917 22,3286 63,458 94,783
03.4G3 969 8,940 55,494
4936373 610,293 248,878 7.297.793
0.999,845 611,262 237818 7.333.287
2.820,632 782,320 278,580 3324372
41,769 14,030 - 35,819
y 47,500 - 47,500
195,718 12,892 1,885 216,725
3.058.119 866,762 280,465 3644416
1,012,951 - 1,012,951 -
$ 25208629 2415383 S 2306746 S 23327466




Exhibit [-2

La Plata County, Colorado
Sixth Judicial District Aftorney
Combiring Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Discretely Presented Component Units Only
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Totals
Discretely
Governmental Fund Types Presented
Special Compaornent
General Revenue Units
Revenues:
Intergovernmental Revenue $ 376615 § 499722 % 876,337
Other Revenue 17,746 65,151 32,897
Total Revenues 394,361 564,873 959,234
Expenditures:
Current:
Public Safety 1,200,865 441,569 1,642,434
Capital Outlay 25,831 - 25,831
Total Expenditures 1,226,696 441,569 1,668,265
Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over
Expenditures (832,335) 123,304 {709,031)
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Operating transfers in-other funds 36,830 - 36,830
Operating transfers in-primary government 796,222 - 796,222
Operating transfers out-other fuinds - {36,830} (36,830)
Total other financing sources (uses) 833,052 (36,830} 796,222
Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Over (Under) Expenditures and Other
Financing Uses 717 86,474 87,191
Fund Balance
Beginning of year 50,675 73,868 124,543
End of year § 51392 8§ 160342 S 211734
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La Plata Couaty, Colorado
Discretely Presented Component Units
Sixth Judicial District Attorney General Fund
Comparative Balance Sheets

December 31,
Assets 2001 2000
Cash Deposits $ 38473 $ 39,798
Due from Primary Government 69,863 63,435
Due from Other Governments 96,996 93,776
Total Assets $ 205332 § 197,009
Liabilities

Accounts Payable $ 4,899 % 15,940
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 34,960 25,426
Due to Primary Government 102,154 104,307
Due to Other Governments 11,927 661
Total Liabilities 153,940 146,334

Fund Equity

Fund Balance (Deficit):

Reserved for Emergencies 42,960 29,749
Reserved for Future Fiscal Year's Expenditures 8,432 20,926
Total Fund Equity 51,392 50,675
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $ 205,332 $§ 197,009
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Exhibit I-4

La Plata County, Colorado
Diseretely Presented Component Units
Sixth Judicial District Attorney General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Baiance
For the year ended December 31, 2001

Kevenue:
Intergovernmental Revenue:
Federal sources 5 123.677
State sources 34,131
From Counties 198,807
Subtotal Intergovenmental revenue 376,613
Other Revenue:
Discovery & subpoena fees 16,909
Forfeitures -
Interest on deposits 837
Other miscellaneous revenues -
Subtotal other revenue 17,746
Total Revenue 394,361
Expenditures:
Current
Public Safety:
Salaries & benefits 979,228
Supplies 17,093
Purchased services 146,372
Rent and insurance 38,170
Subtotal pubiic safety 1,200,865
Capital Outlay 25,831
Toial Expenditures 1,226,696
Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures (832.335)

Other Financing Sources {Uses)

Operating transfers in-other funds 36,830
Operating transters in-primary government 796,222
Total other financing sources (uses) 833,052

Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 717

Fund Balance

Beginning of year 30,675
End of vear ¥ 31,392
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Exhibit I-3
La Plata County, Colorado
Discretely Presented Component Units
Sixth Judicial District Attorney Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
December 31, 2001
Federal State
Victim's Victim's Victim's
Assistance Compensation Compensation
Funds Funds Funds Totals
Assets
Cash Deposits $ 20,508 $ 14 $ 139,820 § 160,342
Total Assets $ 20,508 § 14 $ 139,820 § 160,342
Fund Equity
Fund Balance (Deficit):
Reserved for Future Fiscal Year's Expenditures $ 20,508 § 14 § 139,820 § 160,342
Total Fund Equity $ 20,508 § 14 § 139820 3§ 160,342
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Exhibit [-6
La Plata County, Colorado
Discretely Presented Component Units
Sixth Judicial District Attorney Special Revenue Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001
Federal State
Victim's Victim's Victiny's
Assistance  Compensation Compensation
Funds Funds Funds Totals
Revenue:
Intergovernmental Revenue:
Federal sources $ - % 224381 § - § 224381
State sources
From Courts 143,352 111,018 254,37G
From state agencies 20,971 - - 20,971
Subtotal Intergovenmental revenue 164,323 224,381 141,018 495722
Other Revenue 7,025 16,608 41,518 65,151
Total Revenue 171,348 240,989 152,536 564,873
Expenditures:
Current
Public Safety:
Reimbursements to victims
and other program costs 132,342 235,991 73,236 441,569
Subtotal public safety 132,342 235,991 73,236 441,569
Total Expenditures 132,342 235,991 73,236 441,569

Excess (Deficit) of Revenue over Expenditures 39,006 4,998 79,300 123,304
Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Operating transfers out-cther funds (31,838) {4,992) - {36,830}
Total other financing sources (uses) {31,838) (4,992) - (36,830)
Revenues and Other Financing Sources Over

(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 7,168 6 79,300 86,474
Fund Balance

Beginning of year 13,340 8 60,520 73,868

End of year $ 20,508 3% 14 § 139,820 § 160,342




ExhibitI-7

La Plata County, Colorado
Discretely Presented Component Units
Sixth Judicial District Attorney
Schedule of General Fixed Assets by Source

December 31,
2001 2000

General Fixed Assets

Equipment $ 119,327 § 110,752

Total General Fixed Assets h 119,327 § 110,752
Investment in General Fixed Assets

Governmental Proceeds $ 119327 § 110,752

Total Investment in General Fixed Assets $ 119,327 § 110,752
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La Plata County, Colorado
Discretely Presented Component Units
Sixth Judicial District Attorney
Schedule of General Fixed Assets
By Function and Activity

December 31, 2001
Machinery
and
Function and Activity Equipment
General government
Public safety:
District Attorney 5 119,327
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Lu Plata County, Colovrado
Diseretely Presented Component Units
Sixth Judicisd District Attoraey
Sechedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets
By Fuaction and Activity
for the year ended December 31, 2001

Exhibit [-9

Fixed Assets Transfers Transfers Fixed Assets
January 1, and and December 31,
Function and Activity 2001 Additiens Deietions 2001
General government
Public safety:
District Attorney 5 110,732 § 26,069 § 17494 § 119,327
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This page was intentionally left blank.
Plegse turn to next page.



Supplemental Information .



-117-

Single Audit Schedules



This page was intentionally left blank.
Please turn fo next page.



HALEY, BREED & CROM, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 3059 Main Avenue 570-247-2065
Durango, Colorado 81301-427 FAX 970-247-2103

REPORT ON COMPLIANCTE AND ON INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

To the Board of County Conunissioners
La Plata County, Colorado

We have audited the financial statements of La Plata County, Colorado as of and for the year ended December 31,
2001, and have issued our report thereon dated Fuly 29, 2002. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally
accepled audiling standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standard, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether La Plata County, Colorado's financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws , regulations,
contracts, and prants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed one
instance of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Governmeni Auditing Standards and which is
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items X-1-1.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered La Plata County, Colorado's internal control over financial
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted one
matter invelving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be a reportable
conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to signilicant deficiencies in the
design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect La
Plata County’s ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of
management in the general purpose financial statements. This reportable condition is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as iiem X-1-1.

A material weakness is a condition {n which the design or operation of one or more of the internal controt
components does not reduce 0 a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material
in relation of the general purpose financial statements being audited may oceur and not be detected within a timely
period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal
control over {inancial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the infernal control over financial
reporting that might be material weaknesses. Flowever, we belicve that none of the reportable conditions described
above is a material weakuess.

'Ihis report is intended for the information of the Board of County Commissioners, management and federal
awardiny agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is
not limited.

Hituri, JDeeelD mrot Lo, (LFP

July 29, 7002
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HALEY, BREED & CROM, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 3059 Main Avenue 970-247-20065
Durango. Colorado 81301-4279 FAX 970-247-2103

REPORT OF COMPLIANCE WiTH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO BEACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of County Commissioners
I.a Plata County, Colorado

We have audited the compliance of La Plata County, Colorado with the types of compliance requirements described
in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular 4-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to
each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2001. La Plata County, Colorado's major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of lindings
and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of La Plata County, Colorado's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on La Plata County, Colorado's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct
and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a lest basis, evidence
about La Plata County, Colorado's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion,
Our audit does not provide a legal determination of La Plata County, Colorado’s compliance with those
requirements.

In our opinion, La Plata County, Colorado complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to
above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2001. However,
the results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with thase requirements, which are
required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which are described in the accompanying
schedule of {indings and questioned costs as item X-1-1.

-119-



Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of La Plata County, Colorado is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federal
programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered La Plata County, Colorado's internal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report
on the internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

We noted certain matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be
reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant
deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over compliance that, in our judgement, could
adversely affect La Plata County’s ability to administer a major federal program in accordance with the applicable
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. A reportable conditions is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as item X-1-1.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited
may occur and not be determined within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all
matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions, and accordingly, would not necessary disclose all
reportable conditions that are aiso considered to be material weaknesses. We noted no matters involving internal
control over compliance and its operation that we consider {o be a material weaknesses,

This report is intended for the information of the Board of County Commissioners, management and federal

awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is
not limited.

/7(%, T2 it ﬂﬁa_, (LLF

July 29, 2002
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LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Section I - Summary of Auditors’ Results

Financial Statemenis

Type of Auditors’ report issued: Unqualified

[nternal control over financial reporting:

. Material weakness(es) identified? No
. Reportable conditions(s) identified

that are not considered to be

material weaknesses? Yes

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? No

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

. Material weakness(es) identified? No
. Reportable condition(s) identified

that are not considered to be material

weakness(es)? Yes

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance
with section 510(a) of Circular A-133 Yes

Identification of major programs:

10.551
10.561
93.563
93,558
93.596
93.568

Department of Agriculture - Food Stamp Program
FFood Stamp Assistance Administration

Title TV-D, I'V-ID Administration

Department of Health and Human Services - TANF
Department of Health and Human Services - CCDF
Department of Health and Homan Services - LEAP

Doliar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? No
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LA PLATA COUNTY, COLORADO
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Section I1 - Financial Statement Findings

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

Passed Through the Colorado Department of Human Services
Various Programs

X-11
Condition and Cniteria: The Social Services fund paid to the general fund and charged to various
federal programs an additional $90,000 rent. The rent amount was not based upon any specific
systematic criteria.

Effect: The rent expenditure reported to the State of Colorado for reimbursement was in addition
the costs reflected in the annual cost allocation plan.

Cause: Inadequate understanding of the impact of such a charge by the Director of Social Services

Auditors” Recommendation: Refund the funds to the Social Services Fund and report the
reimbursement to the State of Colorado.

Grantee Response: The County agrees with the finding and recommendation. The applicable funds
have been reimbursed and reported.

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None
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HALEY, BREED & CROM, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 3059 Main Avenue 970-247-2065
Durangp, Colorado 81301-4279 FAX 970-247-2103

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDUTURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

To the Board of County Commissioners
La Plata County, Colorado

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of La Plata County, Colorado, as of December 31, 2001,
and have issued our report thereon dated July 29, 2002, These gencral purpose financial statements are the
responsibility of management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial
statements based on our audit. '

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Governmental Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements of La Plata
County, Colorado, taken as a whole. The accompanying “Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards”, is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements,
and we did not audit and do not express an opinion on such information. The information in the statement has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and is
presented on a basis of accounting and format required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-
133.

In our opinion such information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the general purpose {inancial
statements taken as a whole, on a basis of accounting that is not intended to comply with generally accepted
accounting principles.

/’/@%,&Qﬁ%gx oo -, L

July 29, 2002



La Plata County, Colorade

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program or Cluster Title

Department of Agriculture
Passed through the Area Agency on Aging
Nutrition Program for the Elderly
Passed through the Colorado Department of Human Services
Food Assistance EBT
Food Assistance Administration

Total Department of Agriculture

Department of Health and Human Services
Passed through the Area Agency on Aging
Title I1I-Special Programs for Aging-Supportive Services
Title 11I-Special Programs for Aging-Nutrition Services
Passed through the Colorade Department of Human Services
Family Preservation
TANF
Title IV-D, IV-D Administration
LEAP
CCDF Discretion
CCDF
Title IV-B, Child Care
Title IV-E, [V-E Foster Care
, Adoption
Title XX, Block Grant
Title I'V-E Independent Living
Title XIX, Medicaid
Countywide cost allocation
Passed through Southwest Community Resources, Inc.
Community Services Block Grant

Total Department of Health and Human Services

Department of Transportation, Federal Highway Administrations
Passed through the Bureau of Indian Affairs
Bridge Replacement Grant

Total Department of Transportation

Department of Housing and Urban Development
Passed through the Colorado Department of Local Affairs

Community Development Block Grant-Region 9 Revolving Loan

Total Department of Housing and Urban Development

-124-

Federal Pass-Through Entity
CEDA Number  [dentifving Number Expenditures

10.570 $ 12,412
10.551 (,343,084
10.561 119,700
1,475,196
93.044 22,808
93.045 60,761
93.556 107,900
93.558 1,056,152
93.563 301,935
93.568 350,367
93.575 820,962
93.596 159,492
93.645 9,211
93,658 136,251
93.659 110,986
93 667 136,801
93.674 44 124
93.778 154,163
None {1,428)
93.031 22,892
20.203 AGOOMO000022 100,083
100,083
14.219 FBCIIRG8791 269,631
269,631

{Countinued next page)



La Plata County, Colorade
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
For the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Federal Pass-Through Entity
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program or Cluster Title CFDA Number [dentifving Number Expenditures
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Passed through the Celorado Department of Local Affairs
Emergency Management Assistance 83.552 1EM75826 900
Emergency Management Assistance 83.552 1EM75926 17,730
Total Federal Emergency Management Agency 18,630
Department of fustice
Office of Justice Programs
Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies 16.590 97-WE-VX-00138 123,677
Local Law Enfocement Block Grant 16.592 2001-LB-BX-1496 12,672
Bulletproof Vest Partnership Grant 16.607 4,212
Passed through the Colorado Department of Public Safety
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant 16.523 20-LB-L-6-15 14,504
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant 16.523 99-]B-6-15 16,210
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant 16.523 20-IB-1-6-46 940
Drug Control/System Improvement Formula Program 16.579 93-DB-MU-0008 9,184
Drug Control/System Improvement Formula Program 16,579 9§-DB-20-73-2 20,853
Sixth Judicial District-Victim's Compensation 16.576 224,381
Edward Byme Memorial State and Local Law Enforcement Assista 16.580 1,015
Total Department of Justice 427,648
Other Federal Assistance
Office of National Drug Control Policy, Dept of Treasury, Dept of Justice
HIDTA Funding None 153,354
Forest Service Reserves 10.665 103,235
Total Other Federal Assistance 256,389
Total Federal Assistance $ 6,041,154

Notes to Schedule:
The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant activity of La Plata County Colorado and the
Sixth Judicial. The information is presented in accordance with the requirements of Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133. Expenditures have been recognized using the cash basis of accounting.
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HALEY, BREFED & CROM, LLP

CERTIF{ED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 3059 Main Avenue 970-247-2063
Dutango, Colerado §1301-4279 FAX 970-247-2103

INDEPENDUNT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT

‘To the Board of County Commissioners
L.a Plata County, Colorado

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of La Plata County, Colorado, as of December 31, 2001,
and have issued our report thereon dated July 29, 2002. These general purpose financial statements are the
responsibility of management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial
statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audif to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the linancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial staternent
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose {inancial statements of La Plata
County, Colorade, taken as a whole. The accompanying “[ocal Highways Finance Report”, is presented for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements. The
information in the statement has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general
purpose (inancial statements and is presented on a basis of accounting and format required by the Colorado
Department of Transportation and is not intended to comply with generally accepted accounting principles.

[n our opinion, such information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial
staternents taken as a whole, on a basis of accounting that is not intended to comply with generally accepted
accounting principles.

/7!% é—«/@ﬁ?%d ﬁ"%—, LALS

July 29, 2002
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The public report burden for this information collection is estimated to average 380 hours annually.

Form Approved
OMB No. 2125-0032

City or County: County
La Plata
LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT YEAR ENDING :
December 2001

This Information From The Records Of County of La Plata:

Prepared By: Karla Distel, Controlier
Phone: (970)382-6306

I. DISPOSITION OF HIGHWAY-USER REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURE

ITEM

. Total receipts available

. Minus amount used for collection expenses
Minus amount used for nonhighway purposes
. Minus amount used for mass transit

. Remainder used for highway purposes

II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES

A, Local
Motor-Fuel
Taxes

B. Locai

Motor-Vehicle
Taxes

C. Receipts from
State Highway-
User Taxes

D. Receipts trom
Federal Highway
Administration

II. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES

ITEM AMOUNT ITEM [ AMOUNT
A. Receipts from local sources: A. Local highway disbursements:
1. Local highway-user taxes 1. Capital outlay (from page 2) 4.429.817
a. Motor Fuel (from Item LA.5.) 2. Maintenance: 3,931,765
b. Motor Vehicle (from Item [.B.5.) 3. Road and street services:
c. Total {(a.+h) a. Traffic control operations 263,401
2. General fund appropriations 0 b. Snow and ice removal Q0
3. Other local imposts (from page 2) 6,078,108 ¢. Payments to other governments 333,287
4. Miscellaneous local receipts (from page 2) 454,770 d. Total (a.throughc.) 596,688
5. Transfers from toll facilities 0 4. General administration & miscellaneous 333,343
6. Proceeds of sale of bonds and notes: 5. Highway law enforcement and safety it
a. Bonds - Original [ssues 0 6. Total (1 through 3) 92.291.613
b. Bonds - Refunding Issues 0 |B. Debt service on local obligations: -
c. Notes 0 1. Bonds:
d. Total (a. +b. +c.) Ui a. Interest 0
7. Total (1 through 6) 6,532,878 b. Redemption 0
B. Private Contributions 300 ¢. Total (a. +b.) 0
C. Receipts from State government 2. Notes:
(from page 2) 2,927,814 a. Interest 0
D. Receipts from Federal Government b. Redemption 0
(from page 2) 203,318 c. Total {a. + b.) 0
E. Total receipts (A.7+ B+ C+D) 9,664,310 3. Total (f.c+2.c) 0
C. Payments to State for highways 0
D. Payments to toll facilities 0
E. Total disbursements (A.6 + B.3 + C+ D} 9.291.613

IV, LOCAL HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS
(Show all entries at par)

Opening Debt Amount Issued Redemptions Closing Dcbt
A. Bonds (Toetal) 0 0 0 0
I. Bonds (Refunding Portion) 0 0 _
B. Notes (Total} i G 0

Notes and Comments:

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev.12-96) PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLOETE

[*
'

(B8]
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STATE: County of La Plata
Colorado

LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT YEAR ENDING (mm/vy):
December 2001

II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

ITEM

AMOUNT

A.3. Other local imposts:

ITEM AMOUNT
A.4. Miscellaneous local receipts:
0

a. Property Taxes and Assesments 2,547,614 a. Interest on investments

b. Other local imposts: b. Other 173,571
1. Sales Taxes 3,097,000 c. Transfers 59,119
2. Traffic Fines 0 d. Capital Credits
3. Specific Ownership Tax 283,635 e. Sale of Assets
4, Motor Vehicle Registration 149,839 f. Fees/Licenses/Permits 78,455
5. From Cities/Counties 0 g. Service Performed 143,625
6. Total (1. through 5.) 3,530,494 h, Refunds of Expenditures 0

¢. Total (a. +b.) 6,078,108 i. Total (a. through h.} 454,770

{Carry forward to page 1) {Carry forward to page 1)
ITEM AMOUNT | ITEM AMOUNT

C. Receipts from State Government

D. Receipts from Federal Government

1. Highway-user taxes

2,327,814 | 1. FHWA (from liem L.D.5.)

2. State general funds

2. Other Federal agencies:

3. Other State funds:

Forest Service 103,235

a. State bond proceeds

. FEMA

b. Project Match

. HUD

¢. Contiguous Counties Gaming

J;

. Mineral Leasing

d. Energy Impact

e. (Specify)

. Other Federal 100,083

f. Total (a. throughe))

600,000

. Total (a. through £.) 203,318

4. Total (1. + 2.+ 3.6)

III. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

a
b
C
d
600,000 e. Pay Lieu of Tax
f.
g
T

2,927,814

otal (1. +2.g)

(Carry forward to page 1)

ON NATIONAL OFF NATIONAL
HIGHWAY HIGHWAY TOTAL
SYSTEM SYSTEM
(a) (b) (<)
A.l. Capital outlay:

a. Right-Of-Way Costs 3,687 3,687
b. Engineering Costs 724,470 724,470
¢. Construction:

(1). Capacity Improvements 0 0

(2). System Preservation 2,941,843 2,941,843

(3). Safety And Other 759,817 759,817

{4). Total Construction (1)+2)}+(3) ¢ 3,701,660 3,701,660
d. Total Capital Qutlay (Lines 1.a, + 1.b. + 1.c.4) 0 4,429 817 4,429 817

MNotes and Comments:

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev.12-96)

PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLOETE Page 2 of 2
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La Plata County, Colorado
Principal Property Taxpayers
For Tax Collection Year 2001
Percentage of
2000 Assessed Total Assessed

Taxpayer Type of Business Valuation Valuation
1 BP Amoco Energy $ 131,945,860 10.89%
2 Vastar Resources, Inc. Energy 128,807,290 10.63%
3 BP Amoco Energy 43,779,650 3.61%
4 Hart Canyon Ltd Energy 43,397,580 3.58%
5 Red Willow Production Co. Energy 37,286,840 3.08%
6 Burlington Resources Qil & Gas Energy 25,831,450 2.13%
7 S G Interests Ltd Energy 25,511,510 2.11%
8 Texaco, Inc Energy 17,973,200 1.48%
9 Williams Gas Processing Energy 17,458,980 1.44%
10 J M Huber Corp. Energy 16,201,480 1.34%

Total Assessed Valuation for 10 largest taxpayers  § 488,193,840 40.29%

Total Assessed Valuation for all taxpayers $1,211,254,190 100.00%

Source: La Plata County Treasurer's Office, 2001 Tax roll

Principal Sales Tax Collectors
For Fiscal Year 2601

Percentage of
2001 Sales Tax  Total Taxes

Taxpayer - Type of Business Collected Collected
1 Retail-General Merchandise L 1,007,521 10.37%
2 Retail-Food Store 385,090 3.96%
3 Electric Services 317,260 3.27%
4 Retail-Food Store 247 455 2.55%
5 Retail-Food Store 192,249 1.98%
6 Communication Company 172,143 1.77%
7 Communication Company 152,440 1.57%
8 Retail-General Merchandise 151,042 1.55%
3 Retail-Building Materials 145,565 1.50%
10 Retail-Auto Dealer 138,858 1.43%
Total Sales Taxes Collected by 10
Largest Businesses $ 2,909,623 28.95%
Total Sales Taxes Collected by All
Businesses S 9,715,464 100.00%

Source; Colorado State Departiment of Revenue
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La Plata County, Colorado

Computation of Legal Debt Margin

As of December 31, 2001

Assessed Value

Legal Debt Margin: :
Debt limitation - 1.5 percent of total assessed value

Debt applicable to limitation:
Total bonded debt $ 2,805,000

Less: Sales tax revenue bonds 2,805,000

Total debt applicable to debt limitation

Legal debt margin
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$ 18,168,813

$ 18,168,813

Table 7

$ 1,211,254,190
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La Plata County, Colorado

Computation of Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt
General Obligation Bonds
As of December 31, 2000

Property Tax Rates

General Obligation

Applicable

Debt to La Plata County
Jurisdiction Qutstanding Percentage Amount

LaPlata County $ - 0% 5 -
Municipalities:
City of Durango - 0.00% -
Town of Bayfield - 0.00% -
Town of Ignacio - 0.00% -
School Districts:
Durango 9R 29,735,000 100.00% 29,735,000
Bayfield 10R 19,935,000 99.63% 19,861,241
Ignacio 11JT - 0.00% -
Special Districts:
Animas Fire Protection 5,635,000 100.00% 3,635,000
Animas La Plata Water Conservancy - 0.00% -
Animas Mosquito Control - 0.00% -
Durango Hills Local Improvement - 0.00% -
Durango West Metropolitan I 610,000 100.00% 610,000
Durango West Metropolitan II 1,680,000 100.00% 1,680,000
Edgemont Ranch Metropolitan - 0.00% -
E!l Rancho Florida Metrapolitan - £00.60% -
Florida Mosquito Control - 100.00% -
Florida Water Conservancy - 100.00% -
Forest Lakes Metropolitan 430,000 100.60% 430,000
Fort Lewis Fire Protection - 0.00% -
Hertmosa Cliffs Fire Protection 1,435,000 100.00% 1,435,000
Hermosa Sanitation - 0.00% -
Ignacio Community Library - 0.00% -
Ignacio-Oxford-Allison Cemetary - 0.00% -
La Plata Water Conservancy - 0.00% -
Loma Linda Sanitation - 0.00% -
Los Pinos Fire Protection 125,000 100.00% 125,000
Pine River Cemetary - 0.00% -
Pine River Library - 0.00% -
Purgatory Metropolitan 219,000 100.00% 219,000
Rafter J Fire Protection - 0.00% -
South Durango Sanitation - 8.00% -
SW Colorado TV Translator - 0.00% -
SW Water Conservancy - 0.00% -
Upper Pine River Fire - 0.00% -

£ 59,804,000 $ 59,730,241

This does not represent underlying debt obligations of La Plata County Government. It presents

debt of all taxing authorities supported by the County's valuation within the County.

This does not denote La Plata County Government, but rather the geographical boundaries of the County.

Source: Individual taxing entities

-141-

Table 9



%000 19% €TTVE - - - 1002
%00°0 1AL 74 %3 - - - 0002
%000 S6T L8V 6T - - - 6661
%000 TOLC9T'ET - - - 8661
%000 6LERLEVT - - - L661 &
%000 TH6 9Ly ST - - - 9661 B
%000 T8 8Y9°IT - - - S661
%0070 0TV S0L 61 - - - 1661
%000 911°919°81 - - - £661
%000 668°6E0°LT § - $ - $ - $ 7661
samyrpuadxi [BIUSWUISACH) soanyIpuadxyg 201A195 199(] 189193u] redounig IBo X
[PiaUs5) 0] 2DTAIIG [ENISUIUISAOCLD) [e1o], [easig

Ol 3(gRL

199(T Jo oney [BISUDD) [RIO].

100T-T661

SoUnIpuadxXy JUIWUIIAOK) [BIIUIL) [BI0 I, 0) }q3( papuoyg uonesiqo
[B19UIX) J0f saInjlpuadxy 231AT3G }Qa(] [EnULY JO OBEY
opeaojo)) ‘fyuno)) viepd €]



LT 219elL

£0I1
Ly
78
C'L
'L
99
£9
6
0°s
0L

a8e10A0))

-wononpal [ediountd Y ‘(OO U pRoUBUIAL SPUOq SNUAJL KB SO[BS 7661 ()
SPUOQ ANUIAIL X&) SI[BS 941 Y UYL 01 pasn
a1om $pa2001d 7661 UL 7661 Ul PanssI Spuoq SnUIAI Xe) S3[es Ut 000°ST6°9¢ Jo siuawked sjuasardey (7)
"SIU9WID2ITE [BIUITIUIOA0TISNI PUR 2INJUIPUL puoq Jod SI9JSUEn paumbar ss9] 9NUAT SS0ID) (1)
9T T 97C°651 000°S8% £91°6799 TLY'8ES6 100T
966°96<°1 86181 ¢ 86¥°89T°1 10V'715°9 S18°c0¥'6 000T
S1¥'869 SIP'8LT 000°0T¥ 9t8°668°C L1L°T89°8 6661
S1#°869 CI¥°86T 000°00% ¥86°85T°S €CL0E6L 8661
$59°969 ¢s9°91¢ 000°08¢ 6EL°LIG Y 8PE0ESL L661
797°869 T9Teee 000°¢9¢ €S6°L6S Y TTISST L 9661
£1£°869 €1£°8P¢ 000°0S€ OLL SOV Y SLT'LT6'9 S661
£1.°969 €1L19¢ 000°6EE 6S1°L80F SLLGSSD 7661
€1¥°869 eIvcLE 000°STE £9L°96%°¢ §T0'c98°S €661
: S€TTSY 8¢T°L8C § 000691 $ [L6°SST E $ TSI°E9¥'Ss  § To6I
EI0L j8aI33U] redrouirg | 9PIAIRG 393(] 10F aNUAIY XeJ, Teax
A[GB[IBAY aNU3AIY Sa[Bg §5010) [Bos1g
100T-T661

98819A0)) SPUOY INUIAIY XE], SI[eS
opexo[o) ‘A1uno)) eie[g vy

-143-



yIesf] Jo watupedaq opelojo)) pue Juawko(dwyy pue JoqeT Jo juaunteda(] opeiojo) 121D Auno)) mel] €]
SNSU37) JO neaing "S') 21 Yyum voneiadood ul {86F-998-£0¢-1) ‘UCNI9G dydriFowa(] JUIUIDAOLD) [BDOT] JO UOISIAI(] OPRIOO) :90IN0S

VIN LISOT § ¥8EST § THLYT § TSTET $ 1L0TT $ SITIT § 9¢5'0T § 8L1'61 $ TOTRL § 2wooul jeuosiad edes 1a4
%OL'E  %08°C  %0%E  %0I'S %0ty %08F  %OLY  %O0EY %06'S %089 ae1 uowlojdwaun)
368 L16 926 971 640°1 CEI'L 080°1 626 781°1 867°1 1uawAojduwaun
VL€ L8YET  6vTET  SIEET 99T €97°TC  €¥0CT  LOGOT  ¥T6'8L 899°LI justuhodwy
C9L°TE  SPTPE  0£8°0E  80L'6T  £LE6T T6¥°LT  8l6'€T  TOTIT  SOT8L  LEO6I §39)0A Pa1RISITNY
VIN £F'C £S°C €5 £5°T £€5°C ¥$'T ¥$'T $$°C $S'T 9ZI8 p[OYasnoY 93RIIAY
VIN THE'LL  9L6'ST  9IL'S1  ¥TEST 6L6'VL  66SFT  LOLET  006TT  £WLTI spioyesnoy
861°1T  S§9L0T  L¥PLOT  €£T0T  89L%61 LET'61 £98°81  S91°L1 _2 £91 126°S1 sjun Sursnopy
LOE LvC °9T LST vTT €92 YET 02T €1 60T syrea(]
69¥ Ot¥ Sob €S (1187 v9¥ 6EF LEY 0ty L1¥ syng
v8ECh  Ive'Ey  vvEer  L81TF S90°TY £€6°6E  0S6'8E  9S0LE  O0TLSE  6£S°YE uoneindog
1002 000¢ 6661 8661 L661 9661 5661 b661 £661 2661
1007-7661
wye( anydesdoma(
FARCICLAR

ope.1ojo)) ‘Ajuno)) eyeld ¥

0000000000000 00000000000000000000000000000°

-144-



€l 3IqeL

aseasoul 01d 0 snp uonedn[eA SES pUE |10 UT 95B2I0UT UOT[IW §°6/ F$
"dUI[29p 921id 03 aNp UOHBA[RA SBS PUE |10 Ul SUI|I2P UOI||IWL §° 9%
"AIUNe) Ui jueq [RUONIPPY

KX/1E/T1 18 SIB]jOp JO spuesnoy) uf

[Bnuapisa) Buipnjoxa Ausdoid |1y

"030 ‘spays 98e103s ‘spiod 1ed ‘sodeued ‘sawioy I[IqOUT SapnjOU]

"(uot) 1pas) pue a8a0D) simaT 1] ‘SisA[RUY SIOUog Jo 2010 Aq papiroad susodep yueq uo uonewIou]
108555V A1UNo7y £4q papiaoxd anpea Auadoad o) parewunsy uawireds( Burpjing Ajunoyy A papraoid UOPNIISUO MU UO UOTRULIOJU] :92JN0S

(9)
()
(y)
(€
(2
(N

6EY 68 OL9'LLY TPIE o 896°BET0ETT 816°66LF8 911 000°8ZL'T €T 1002
11e's¢s 99$ TG BOLT FOPESEETO SYEBES YL CLIT 000°6T0°E 9z 0002
6£6°LTS 8ETTEPTRET CLY'OLTC8L'T G11°L8EW6 ¥4 000°791°C vl 6661
907805 LIF0SHOFT'T CIV' P16 148"l T01°0£8°%S 91€1 TER'LIP'E 0¢ 8661
L¥S9TS 160°620°59T°C ¢ LST00T°950°1 0¥8°'7L9°09 £S¥1 SST 09ty 43 L661
165°66% S18°605°980°C TEL°09L6HT°T £96°T6Y'6S CLTI 69£°655°T 0€ 9661
PI8vhY 908 VIS FILT 008°S18°CIL 601°L9T 19 ¥9¢<1 CI1S'6€E'8 Ty 5661
POV LOY 620°L99F0E"T SE0'TT8Y09 LIG'L9E'E9 a7Al I8E°LI9Y 3% y661
06£°68¢ CPS0E6'ELO'T 0Z¥090°LTS TP 180°0S 8€TI 0STTLE T 81 £661
, PSTO¥E  § 968°1Z0°7E01 § 118°861°1€S § 089°L0%°9¢ § 1£01 PrL'S8YE § £T T661
¢ sysoda(T yueg JeguapIsy ; [ElRWwmo) anfeA sHwlad Jo # anfeA SHUWLIa JO # JBOK
anjeA Auadoid [e10] . [EnuapISay [BloJaWiE0D) 8381

TUONINNSUOT) MIN

T00Z-T661

sisoda(q yueg pue uonaniysuo)) ‘anfep Kpiedol
oprIo[o)) ‘yuncy) ered e

145-



UOHIEDIJISSE]O [RLISHPUT PIBPURIS AQ SI|BS |IB131 AJ1D) PUR AJUN0D) OPEIO[O} ‘anusAay| Jo wawmeda( opeiojo) =aanog

€SS0 § TIGHLE §

ITFL § 069P0L § CEI'0P9 §  €LPT8S §

ZTR0°CR% § ZKOOER § £19%9L § $84°L7C § saLsnpuy |1y
63¢€'10¢ FrEELT TEELL] £69°891 Nirara*l| 950°651 601°8ST 897°LET 194021 998011 SBLUSHPUT 43410 190 ],
£TT - - - 6L9°1 0b6'E 1L0°1 [AAAl| 66T €87 A[qeIfIsRIUON
1l - - - TIET 6TET v60°S ¥80°C 066°L LTI'T JUDLLUIIADD)
20T 1L 99TCL 8L7°95 LESTSE 00¥°6¥ 0ZI°18 0SL°LY 1S0°L¥ 85E°0S NN [an gnd 7 wwos “dsueiy,
LEL'FE 98.°CP 162°9¢ 8LO°LT #$9°91 ¥rreT 6L°1¢ 12.£T1 0z8'01 9018 Fuumpornuepy
LF6EE TIL'T Tre6E FLL G SO 865°Z¢ 49 S P86 S1E°61 orz' L1 UONITIISUC))
The'e £65°1 £2TT - 650°F 18¢€°S ov0'8 860°01 LSLT 88t Suuiy
LE9L 8799 679 1202 £08°s 0LT'S LLF'S 088y Tir'e oF1°E M NoL3yY
0LG'GR 65TFY G9L9¢ £87°6T 9SL°5E F10°9¢€ 0£L'9€ 8z0°s¢ L6LTIE 6£9°1€ opel) A[esI[OUM
9¢6°561 1¥S°691 9£9°7S 800°cH WILYI SOTOrI SO 1TI 062511 666°T01 L6958 §2214488 1010,
6LETYI 9L6'LTT Irl‘Le TES'LS S6L°68 98.%6 66069 TL6'ED $9£°IS TOLOF S3DEAITS IBUY0)
810y LLG'SE 06'6Y $8L0% 6¥S°6¥ 660°LY 9¢1°81 SISO £06°S €LLOV SuiSpo| 79 s[310H
60¥°L 885°¢ 2655 16Z°s 85LL 08c'y 0LTY £6LY 1€L's Ty 338359 [ED1

2§ 2OURRINSUT “3DURUL]

OrTyi9 LTIT6S FI1°ESS IPLLIS 90£°09¥ L68°THY 9LI'SER $L5°LBE E1L°85E  TTT'IEE apod | jioyay 10 ]
088b01 601°68 01Z°c8 0788 £98°08 [##°08 L6¥°0L 00859 96865 Th6'ES SNOSUR|[IDSI]A]
6FF 19 ¥LE°09 DE9°LS 668°LS 956765 169°z¢ #6605 6L LY SL1'zy 886°6€ Jupjuup 7 Suyey
6T6'PE 8£¢°6€ TU6TE FOT1LT 08V bT 118°5¢ £50°6T 06L°1T 9T5L1 GESPIT aImiuing
0£T°ST €861 gee'et 0Z5°s1 LOOGL 005'61 1sT61 LEO'IT 781°31 TEL'PL Arossaooe 3 [areddy
PE1PSI 6TI'E] $EEOTT £22101 8PIP6 £E1°L8 12Fs8 THL'8L $8LSL EEF L sAnowomy
915Z8 Th5 38 61796 SLL001 81.°86 0EL'16 19588 £48°08 AN 65702 S3I01S POO,]
$88°001 £95°001 0Z1°26 £ES'E9 86T SP0'8C 9LFLT $EH91 8S14T £08°€T SSIPURHIOUI [BIAUAD)
1709 § 68495 § €SEI9 § 29679 $ 98909 $ 981°8S $ €T6LS § 10ISS $ FOSSF $ 1606E § [ereyew Buipying

1007 000T 6661 8661 L1661 9661 S661 7661 €661 661 ssaursng Jo adAL

(000} 100Z-Z661
Ec_uwuﬁ_mmn—u [ELsSnpuy —u._w_um:wﬁm \nn 53[BS ey
opeiojo)y ‘Ayuno) ejely vy

¥l 2qel

-146-

0000000000000 000000000003000000000000000000°



£Lolqel

$s3uIsng] Uo $ND0, “pesay o8uein( (g
podiry Ajuno)) eied Bi-o8urin(g (] S30mog
0L01-  TTOo- 91°¢- vy SLl 69°0- [A32 9yl (A g'st ABurLD %
€99°6€C  €61°L9T  0BL'L9T  1IS'9LT  L9LW9T  61T09C  BL0TOT TOE'SLT  BSEOVC  IE¥LET . (§ u1) xe ] S193pof
67°S LT9 8¥'6 ZEs vT¢ £g L9'S g1l TEL Tl ey v
YOv'S1L'6 TTO'LTE'6 LIL'T89'S ESL0S6'L LVE0LS'L TTL'SSI'L SLTLT6'9 SLL'SSS'9 STO'E98'S TSI'Eop's (g U sonuaAdY Xe, s3[es
0bS'0ES  ¥8O°ILP  €T0°9S9  01S°€Z9  96S°8P9  8TY'ELO  £E8°089  vE9'669  9S0'999  080°T¥L ;IR [IN 3PISA TSS-SIONSIA
000°0Z€  6S9°LET  SELPOE  SOL'STE  €PO'IPE  THP'LOE  6E8T8E  TIBTOE  TYS9TEC  96£°00€  , 10sY Mg Aojeding-siopsiA -
-+
870°€61  6TL'O0T  ££3°90T  pEP'861  860°€61  VOS'86T  969°10T  SEI'E0T  L6¥'SOT  [£6TIT WY 23BND) MOLIEN UOLAJIS
- 7w oBuming]-si28uassed
ST9S61  9TR'T8I  686°61T  ¥SYIIT  I8L90T  THOGOT  €L0'961  I8F'C6l  POLVIT  LI9'LOT uodny
Ajuno)) eveld e1-05ueing
. syuawsueidasiuawauejduy
100T 000T 6661 8661 L661 9661 S661 7661 £661 2661
1007-7661

B)E( SNOIUR[[IISIA] PUE WISLIRO ],
0prI0J0) ‘AJune)) BE[J e



